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YORK. SABINA ROTHKOPFADAMS, was, IS.~ Ry REFER FIVE IS. REURLET OF"

JULY NINTH, FORTYEIVE ENTITLED QUOTE: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVTopanins, =
R UNQUOTE, WHICH AUTHORIZED DISCREET INTERVIEW WITH vrcTomiern., TEICH
AND. MOTHER, uss. aigrino, WERE INTERVIEWED JULY TWENTYTHLRD AND FURS - |
WISHED FOLLOWING INFO. “MRS. TEICH GAINED’ IMPRESSION FROM SABINA THAT HER {
HUSBAND IS STILL ALIVE BUT SABINA OFFERED NO: INFO CONCERNING HIM oRRIS i

PRESENT WHEREABOUTS. SABINA SPOKE CONSIDERABLY ABOUT HER SON. FROM WHOM |
SHE EAS. NOT HEARD SINCESEVEN YEARS, ACO WHEN WE VAS IN RUSSIA. SABINA 2
OESRES TO EVENTUALLY RETURN TO RUSSTA 10° ATIEWPT TO LOGRIE SON, IF AND J]
SHEN SHE HAS, SUFFICIENT. FUNDS. HRS, TEIGH INDIGATED THAT SABINA APPEARED 8
0 BE SYNPATHETIC: TOWARDS GOMMUNISH AND RUSSIA’ INASNUGH AS SHE hh i
AUSSTAN MAGAZINES AND EXPRESSED DESINE TO SPEND OLD AGE IN RUSSTH. 1 i
SABINA TEMPORARILY EMPLOYED AT WORKMEN-S CIRCLE sAnrTARITUW;. LIBERTY, N° i
Wo UNLESS. ADVISED 10THE CONTRARYoe AINA VILLBE 4

i toad a : 7 = -DISGREETLY INTERVIEWED ON A FACTUAL 150sBF 0!idm 4HE gi 4TAKS BACKGROUND AND EARLY activrTrEgd® “Wr wo - ow iP
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~~ WORLD TOURISTS,sz. 1

a 1123 Broadway. ~ low Iih=1.7és ”0 0- rai,

oo 7 BodDoe
ZC .

Jr Te eile . ’

Ho are harewith anclosing verification for the receipt of
Toe reco whiah you. sont vo the U.8.8.R. under our 1isoncs
Torrone PF

Wo are continuing to formrd parcels fo the Soviet Union ;
Tad mononar yoneutah to send inothor parcel, we will bo
very Ered to Laks care of 15 for you,

: Very truly yours,

WORLD auRISTS, TNC. |
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jaa Hederar Bursa of Investigation 4
wa Fnited States Departuwent of Justice I
Nr ew York 7, Yow York t

ine 100-6358 n =
RIO 1

| gust10, 1945 i

STRICTLY COREA
] bisector, FEC

Re: ARTHUR ALEKANDROVICH ADAIS ee
TIISRAAL SECURITY - R pPRQPRIATE 100

oo REFER 5 15 mp orsvise PE RUSHS,
Dear Sir: suie(s) FL

Dhzs._s
Reference is mde to the report of Special Agent fF, lnderaler

dated April 28, 1945. On pages 90-92 information was set forth showing
“hatARTHUR ADAIS is apparently in communication with his wife, DOROTHEA

KEEN, in Russia through TRENS,MTLIER in New York Oity.
Investigation of ADA and RENE MILIER ras developed additional

infornation concerning her activities on ADUS! behalf, which are being
set, fortn for inforaation purposes, As was previously reported TREE

’ MILLER called ADKYS on 1-3-45 and inquired whether sho (COROTHEA KEEN)
hot any of the parcels and the following comersation ensued:

"hs Yo, don't mention anything! (Murriedly) By the wey,
could you call up that dam organization and ask them
what £3 ed office address tn tomy mm

© 3h on, Tet it, yeah, Tout co nat, fo Te
Ji Because you know, she hever got--you remember, We bougic

‘things mahy years ago and--(ind.)--and she never got it.

I: Yeah, Well, ILL find out. They nave an office there, huh?
ches UAT kb, sure.

Ii Yell, I'LL got the address and lot you know,
Xi Tos.’ Tou know, the boss that wed to run 1 is dead. You

[oY know, bis wife was--his name was VEISS (ph), onty not inBnguisn.
Rp A 30Tos, Tee it. RaeKRD ¢

A: Well, his wife is tnere, on'the otner side.
INDEXED,

I: I see. ye
Beart ae

- ret ,
A mst PIE

; met :
oe All ww Corea .



“Bont: Lt. to Director
10043983 August10, 1945

I: T see, Yel, Ti call up and find oubes
A: O.K, Fadr® .

v On 25-45 TREN MILLER receiveda cablegran fron DOROTHEA KEEN
. which had been Tiled in Moscow 2-i-45., Tnis cable stated in part "re-

ceivedyourJuly Just nackage license 118621, 4 hienlv confidentia
source of informstion[ |
Co as mad avaTIabIs hotographis copy of ¥ Totterdressed To Tess LaJIILER, 400 Vest, End Avemue, New Tork City on the

Stationery of\VORLD TOURISTS, Tnc., 1123 Broadway, New York City, to  o70
which was attached a stip of paper bearing Russian writing. Tuis
abtacned slip of paper is apparently a receipt shoving the delivery of
the package in Russia and it Tefiscts that tne package nad been received
in good condition on i-L-45. The lobter states in part "Ne are nerewitn

: enclosing verification for the receipt of tne parcel, which you sent to
U.5.5.R,, under our iicense No. 11882 A photographic copy of this
1étier i5 being enclosed herewith.

It therefore appears that the packages, which IRENE MILLER has
been sending to DOROTHEA KSEN for DAIS, nave been handlsd by WORLD
TOURISTS, Inc. and tnat ADAMS nad this concern in mind when speaking to
IRENE MILLER on 1-345 at which tine they discussed the failure of the
packages to reacn tneir destination. ADAUS' comments on that date con-
cerning "the boss that used to run ith and this person's family indicates
he has considerable information concerning the-above mentioned WORLD
TOURISTS Inc. and its persomel,  -

| On 2-6-45 IRENE MILLER called ADAMS and told nim sne nad received
a commnication®. She said she would get all the mubers and cable them
as she nad been regiested to do. On the following day she sent, a cable to
DOROTHEA KEEN, Boishod Plonersky Pereusok 8, Apt. 68, Moscow, USSR setting
out the numbers of packages and dabes of packages apparently sent to
TOROTHEA KEEN, Photostatic copy of this cablogram is being enclosed here-
with,

Hignty confidential source also made available what appears to
be a page of a lobber to ADKUS fron DOROTHEA KEEN which was in the
possession of IRENE MILLER on 7-14-45. This portion of tne letter, photo-
graphic copy of which is being enclosed, bears no date and is signed
SUSY. Tt is belleved that ADAUS gave this page of the lether to IRENE
MILLER as he desired her to purchase and select clothing and personal
items Listed tuerein for hin to send bo DOROTHEA KFEN in Russia.-Confiden-

-2-

| —-_ syi. 1



ont 1t, to Director
100-63983 August 13, 1945

tial Informant NIT-314 has furnished considerable information substanti=
ating this indication. On 6-22-45 ADRS called IRENE MILLER and

© inquired how she was progressing. IRENG MILLER replied: "Yeah. I got
most ofthe stuff. I gob the dress; I gob the robe; I gob the slippers
and T got the blouses. I got the cream and I gob some underwears.
Only thing is that I may not be able to cone over this aftemoon.”

: On the following day, ADAUS and IRENE NILLRR again discussed various
clothing itens she had purchased and vhich ho had examined, ADAMS
objacted to the color of the Houses selected, to which she replied:
"Mell, sho asked for 'fuchsia’ and she asked for Mime". It is
noted that in the letter the blouse colors specified in item six are
as TRENE MILLER stated in her conversation with ADVIS. Later in
this conversation, ADAMS stated ho had written to DOROTHEA KEEN and
they also made other comments about hers

On 6-28-45 ADRS advised IRENE MILLER that he had sent the
package. It is belioved he prepared it and sent it from the offices
of Keynote Recording Inc., 522 Fifth Avenus, inasmuch as on 6-26-45
he was noted to carry a large package from the Peter Cooper Hotel to
his office. Tt is not known how the package was sent by ADS.

:
In regard to the page of the letter in IRENE MILLER'S possession,

| attention is directed to the statement "Hovaver wo soom to bo GoLUARG on
towards the hone run and I feel exactly like the condemned men reprieved
at the last moment, To know that you will actually be coming back in
the not too far off future. I loathed the idea of making the trip at the
present time but had made up my mind to do it if things didn't pan out
othermise, as I was given to understand." Tuds coment by the writer
of the letter apparently based on information received previously,
ould indicate that ADAYS contemplated returning to Russia soon, some-
time in the Fall of 1944, inasmich as there is a reference in the
letter to the "N.Y. Herald Tribune" of 10/29/44 and the lotber mist
therefore have boon written somstine after that.

In the letter, reference is made to "aj" and "Ren. It is
believed Magn refers to TIAMAJESCA, & designer who lives ab 1 Fifth
Avenue, New York City, and his an office at 1 East 57th Street. She is an
2s3ociate of JACOB B,ARONOFF and is known to be scquainted with ADKIS.

"Re probably refers to IRENE MILLER, whom ADRS usually
addressed as "Ren". The identity of'ELENAY is not knowns

3
’ |



Sent 31. to rootor ——
100-63983

In adattion to the enclosure proviously mentioned, there is
© also forwarded herewith a photograph of ARTHUR ADAMS bearing on the

reverse side the inscription: "To Doc & Renia from ARTHIR, Moscow,| Tanuaey 153%,8 vikon was 1s fuvaiohad by 8 MAGhLY coniientiel Sources
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A6E. SABINA ROTHKOPF ADAMS, WA, 1S - R. REFER FIVE IS. REURTEL INSTANT

| DATE REQUESTING SUMMARY OF INFORUATION FURNISHED BY SABINA ADAMS. THIS

© INFORMATION SUBMITTED 3Y LETTER DATED AUGUST SEVEN, FORTYFIVE, UNDER

ABOVE CAPTION. SABINA STATED ADAUS BORN IN INTERIOR PORTION OF RUSSIA

AND IS OF RUSSIAN CITIZENSHIP,GLAINED SHE WARRIZD ADAMS IN LODZ,

POLAND AND THEIR SON, ALEXANDER, WAS BORN APRIL FOUR, NINETEEN TEN IN

"RIGA, RUSSIA. ADAMS CAME TO US FROM POLAND, WHICH VAS THEN UNDER RUSSIAN

DOMINATION, IN ABOUT NINETEEN TWELVE. SABINA AND ALEXANDER LEFT LODZ

IN NINETEEN FOURTEEN AND JOINED ADAMS IN NYC. THEY LIVED VARIOUS

PLACES IN NYC AND FOR A PERIOD IN NINETEEN SIKTEEN OR SEVENTZEN LIVED

IN DETROIT. THEY THEN RETURNED TO NYC WHERE THEY RESIDED UNTIL ADAIS,

SASINA AND ALEXANDER ALL RETURNED TO EUROPE AND EVENTUALLY TO RUSSIA

IN NINETEEN TUENTY ONE. SHORTLY AFTER RETURNING TO RUSSIA SABINA): » J:

OBTAINED DIVORCE AND SHE AND ALEXANDER RETURNED TO LODZ, WHERE SHE 05

RESUMED HER AIDEN NAUE OFYROTKOPF, {HICH SHE CLAINS IS CORRECT |

SPELLING OF HER NAME. SABINA CLAINS SHE HAS NOT KEARD FROM ADATIS

SINCE, BUT HAD INFORWATION AT ONE TIME THAT HE WAS DEAD. SABINA

WAS QUESTIONED AS THOROUGHLY AS SEEMED FEASIBLE UNDER PRESENT CIRCUM-, -i |

STANCES WITHOUT JAKING HER AVAZE OFTHE ADAUS INVESTIGATION. THOUGH H
TORRY rn

oo ’ }
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PAGE TWO

NOT ANTAGONISTIC TO INTERVIEWING AGENTS, SABINA WAS VERY RELUCTANT

TO ELABORATE UPON EVENTS OF HER LIFE CONNECTED WITH ADAMS AND DISPLAYED

CONSIDERABLE EMOTIONAL REACTION WHEN QUESTIONED ALONG THESE LINES.

IT IS BELIEVED, HOWEVER, THAT SHOULD CIRCUMSTANCES BE CHANGED SO THAT

IT WOULD BE ADVISABLE TO DO SO, SHE MIGHT BE REINTERVIEWED FOR FURTHER

SPECIFIC DETAILS OF WHICH SHE MAY HAVE KNOWLEDGE. SABINA STATED SHE

INTENDS TO REMAIN IN US UNLESS SHE GETS OPPORTUNITY TO JOIN HER SON,

ALEXANDER, SOMEWHERE. SHE STATED ALEXANDER MAINTAINED HIS RUSSIAN CITIZEN

SHIP AND IN NINETEEN THIRTYTHREE OR THIRTYFOUR WAS CALLED BACK TO SERVE

IN RUSSIAN ARMY, FROM CANADA. SHE HAS HEARD HE WAS SENT TO THE FRONT

IN NINETEEN FORTYONE BUT ALL INQUIRIES SHE HAS MADE SINCE, INCLUDING

INQUIRY AT RUSSIAN CONSULATE NYC, FAILED TO PRODUCE INFORMATION AS TO

WHETHER HE SURVIVED.

CONROY

END .

NY R 23-24-25-26 UA Ce A Tor
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Yo fork 7, Yow York

1100-79081

“0/18 0
WT

Firector, II RE august 7, 1945
Ww

20: UABDNA ROTHROVE ADAIS, with aliases
‘TUTERNAL SEGURITE ~ R
Rofer 5 15

“oar sir:
Soforence 1s made to liam York teletype to the Bureau in the

above-caytioned mtter, dated July 25, 195, Wich stated that SKEDIA
_ RUTIKOP ADRS would be interviewod, unless advice to the contrary was

Teceived by July “0, 195.

iccordingly, SASIA was interviewed on August 1, 1945 by
Special Agents HUGHITT Hl. HINDFRAKIR and :DWARD J, DISTETACRST. She
Sxnibited her birth certificate, which shoved that RIVA ROTCOIF, born
fagust 23, 1889 at Lodz, Poland, was the daughter of OJZER ROTKOTP and
BAJIA WCGAGZOM, the latter boing a variation of her mother's maiden
nano, also known in Poland as ™OACHT'. She explained thus TIAY
1s a variation of the name, SANDIA, and that "ROTKOPF is the correct
Spelling of her own maiden nano, bi® that, in the course of hor travels
She nave has been unintentionally misspelled on various records. Leds,

\. Toland, according to SAPINA, wan considered as part of Russia prior to .
~ orld Var I.

RN She stated that she first left Lod in Hovembor, 1914 with i
3 her son, ALEXANDFR ADAMS, born April 5, 1910 at Riga, Russia, to join

¥ hor husband, ARTHUR ADKYS, whon she married in Lodz, “oland prior to
1912, and who had been residing in ew York Glty for about tio yoars i
Grior to hor coning here. She declined, homever, to give the dato of i
Shotr marriage, but indicated tha she had been married just once ~ 1
$0 ADRS. Sho specified that ADIIS vas born in the interior of Russia, i
date unlcown, and that the Russian equivalent of tho nare ADAG would
bo "DAUGFFM, Sho stated that she did not know if ADNSS had ever been |
in the United States prior to 1910. y

Sho stated that subsequent. to Joining DAIS in dew Tork City |
in 194, she and her son and ADWL. resided during 1916 op 1917 inCetroit, t

ohigan, then returned to flaw York Clty, where they resided uatil 1921,
“hon they retrned to Russia, shere sho was divorced from Ak. In

,

. |

so wZ2) 806_ 5
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© 10079031 sagust 7, 195Letter %o Uimector, FBI

03 SAND HCTIKOPF, vas
. TIIRNAL SOMITE ~ 2

safer 5 15 :
Jscomber, 192) uo nd WLLKANIA returned to Lods, Poland, here sneraaumd nse of ner maiden nape, ROTCOSF, In 1923 oho left ALLXAIDIRin a boarding wncol at Farloruhe, Germany, joined hor siator, SIFCHANIE_UMOT, 4b “rss, France, ad wocoedod So Canada, here she traineda8 4 nurse and resided wil January 25, 193 when she entered thetnitud plates for rovidence.

oncerning ADE, she statod that ho reasined in Puseia fol-lowing thoi’ divorce in 1921, and thuv the only inforration she had sub-snauently roceived concerning him was tht ho died a few years later,date wmknown. he could not verify the source of *his infomation.
BLA stated that nor gen, Al TOR, Joined her in Gnadain 1920, und resided with her antil 1933 or 1934, date nob recalled,“hen be, faving maintained his Russia citizenship, vas called to Tussinto serve in the Russian army. She has had no word from him for the mastsoveral yoara but recently had information through a friend, ho alto hadA son in the Russian army, that 4 of Novesber, 1941, ALTYT0 isd Lean

sent. to “he Russian front. fer efforts through inquiry of fie Ruseiun
Consulate, tien Yark City, to loam of LLIX TRI wiorealouts uve beento no avail, sho said. She oxpressed a dosire to near of hin, andstated that, if he could be located, she would join lin wherever ho is,and, if possible, would travel to Russia to do 0.

It should be noted that in instent interden, sili Tasquestioned as oloscly as deemed advisable wer the present circumstances
nd desires to not arouse hor suspicions of che current inveatigaticn
of UTR #DtG. Her reluctance in elaborating upon the events uf hor
Lifo connected with ADS clearly indicated that AIA’ had causod her Areat loal of ‘whappiness, Sho was visibly moved up n nentioning hi,and stated that sho tad "lived to forgot that oxperionce”s It sas insoumible, therefors, to press hor for as much specific information 15
louired.’ It is nolisved, humevor, that, ehould circumstances change wo14 to intioute tho advisibility of doing so, ahe could be re-interviemed
at a lutor dato for furthor aiecific data she may have.

Gonplote details concerning this intardew will he sotGorth dn subsequentre arte

sor uY 20063083 Very truly yours,

+ 4. CHIOY, BAC
2
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LOAN. ARTHUR ALEXAMDROVICH ADANS. IS - R. REFER FIVE IS. -
REOURTEL JUNE TUENTYFIRST ON SUBJECTS VISIT TO LEKICAN CONSULATE.
ADAHS AGAIN VISITED CONSULATE JUNE TWENTYSIXTH TALKING TO GIRL CLERK

| IN MANNER INDICABING HE POSSISLY KNEW HER. SURVEILLANCE OF SUBJECT THAT
HIGHT REFLECTED GIRL ANSWERING SAME DESCRIPTION ACCOMPANIED HIM AMD VIC-
TORHZSTONE TO NEGRO FREEDON RALLY AT HADISON SQUARE GARDEN. AT CON
SULATE SUBJECT O3SERVED TO HAVE HANILA ENVELOPE SIMILAR TO ONE IN UNICK
IT IS KNOWN WE KEEPS PERSONAL PAPERS SUCH AS BIRTH CERTIFICATE, COPY OF
DECLARATION OF INTENTION, ETC. CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISES THIS ENVE-

=LOPE IN SUBJECTS ROOK AS OF JUNE TYENTYFIRST 2UT GOME AS OF JUNE TUZNTY
SEVENTH, ADDING TO POSSIBILITY THAT IT UAS THIS ENVELOPE HE CARRIED TO
COBSULATE Off SECOND VISIT. LOTED FURTHER THESE ARE PAPERS ust vin
PROBABLY NEED IF ATTEHPTING TO GAIN ZNTRANCE TQ NEXICO. IN YIEM OFmen 2350-307 .
FRIENDLY. ATTITUDE OF SUBJECT TO GIRL a ADVISABLE --
AT THIS TINE TO REQUEST BUREAU AUTHORITY TO CORTACT CONSULATE IN ny
SUT SUGGESTED BUREAU ATTEEPT TO ASCIRTAIN THROUGH THBASSY If UASHINGTO:
IF ADAYS ATTENPTED TO SECURE MEXICAN VISA. [
corroy . ia
om rr wf AT w {HOKD LS s2L © Sid AT, ny
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{8 fi bt Federal Bureau of Investigation 2
: Lead United States Department of Justice =: peg Tew Tork 7, New York Co

en RTT rtd iTET owas RT 2424Duke sngust 1, 1045 -
o_oET —

Jivector, F3I | :

. RE: ARTE: AIZOCDROVION Aus iV TIN SHRI - 2 apeRopRIATE AGEKOTES
at (Svrean File 7100-331200) jp FIELD OFFICE -
: _£DVISED BY POULT :

Doar Sir: sues) 0, lor
DATEL”

It is believed that particular consideration should be riven at
‘this tine to the ppssibilities of faking some positive action in the invesSigebion of ANSIDLS, Information corossming ihe sbenle bomb seeor ants
“as. now been Ferlerally released and need for secrecy concernin: this nrojectshould, thorefore, no longor interfere with any action which might bo contem-2leted aginst AD'S or his associates.

The constant 24 hour piysical surveillance of ADAIS, who is atoresent ab Fenoza Lake, lew Tork, occvpies the full tize of 18 Agents, asTell as the vse of considerable bochmical equipment. In recent onthephysical surveillance has feiled to develop any new pertinent information“oncorning ALS! background, ackivitiss, or contacts.
In view of these circumstances, the Bureau is requested fo advisewhether direct steps can now be taken towards the apprehension of ASTHIALZXUDROYICH ADLS. If such action cannot be undertaken at this time, tho* Bureau is requested to indicate whether the constant coverage of ADALS mightbe related in favor of a spot check surveillance, together with such bechmical| coverage as is now being erployeds
ith respect to the action contemplated against AMIS, refarenceZs adetoour lobbors of May 21, 1945 and July 3, 1945 in tho case entitled

"ID TCANNIRG; TTSRSAL S3OWITY - RY, wherein ib vas requosted that  o
SILIEMITROUIST and SDVAREY ANTHG be thoroughly interviewed in anattemptio obtain all possible infor:ation wrich night assist in developing aRegistration Act or Ispionage violation on the part of DLS, Tho SanFrancisco GIfico hes now advised tiab LANIIG has been transferred out of theTnited States into the Pacific theaters LKya

Similarly, interviews are conterplated with all othr lmom contactsof DS tho were previously employed on jb DSI project. These mizht disclose
additional contacts, those employed nrevighsly or at present whose identities -aze not pow mown. Intepviews with othep) associates of ADALS, such 25
JULIUSTEDAY, ions Bron, STIL J TOVICK, Sloss,HER also be estectiveangeGurr fe BE nan +  #r-3312.80-507

7p. 7 - - xSPKTS L98 . -REC @ ly

/ |



Director August 14, 1945NY 10063983

| in producing evidence of a Registration Act or Espionage vielation,Investigation to date has failed to substantiate a Ragistration fob orEspionage charge against ADAMS; howevor, the actions outlined abovemight possibly furnish the necessary Lacking informations
Attention is also directed to the fact that on March 13, 19452 tmo-count indictment vas returned in the Southern District of Now York,charging ADAMS with violation of Title18,Section 80, USC. Furthermore,ADAIS 13, of course, at all times subjoct to deportation and could boapprehended and held under deportation procosdings. It is possible thatthe arrest of ADALS on any of these charges, the search incident to such .arrest, and the questioning of ADAUS might furnish information whichmould aid in establishing legal evidence of the other violationspreviously discussed,

Vory truly yours

—- EN3. 5. coor elsic .
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Thetastes wereexanined SorondeoF wiperwith negativeTemliseXAcaanlationof 03 58 atic nereton
TheaboveEpecincswereecminedfortiepreswosof secret1kwith segtiveealin, TeBizeesdows 14advisable 0 (resttheesSpecinent{8Fah CRALIOE 15Tat to StaintameTurefice,theexaminationto wkiehthaywerembjected xLinitade
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. I SorTines eniy in andr Seboable, although18mybenothingwaza Vianty Letter, toexahazge a fevverls AoWich Iam oerialnof Teseiring2answer, A1ARengh'T senAhab as Teraerly I hadseat youseveralletters :$6vido © havanokrassivedansnows,weAeh I attriveis bebad service tn
thateliy. Profiting bythee limes I vish teaskyoucheut your semwhemIhave a greatdosize 46knowas new I exly kao hie nase

Tmadeaxe2ferk 40write inSuglishbut a 20k able bo,due toihe144410praciionAint Idave,Axyouknow Iaxno LeagerihhaoltyofNex{es nowthay they havetaken sway xy fellowshipvhich IvasFeTom iat the Yarliagssiosl th om (£49) 224 Jaina pestiieo vome parents and daclax studies alibngsbadlyGuernarase. where Ian ows * =
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Tiozo fallova the zoprs of the FIX iaboratory on the omination of
ovidendo raceivad from the Office of Censorship on August 7, 1345.

-
/A

Exerpt TTOMGRS, (Le TTY = Joli EdgarHoorer,Director

Date of DestestiSreation Isdef ite._ I
TAs Fas |

ARTE ATUNIROVICE DAS : . .
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fashion as not to stain then. Therefore, the examination to which they wre sub-

Jacted was limiteds These

Spociuen 914 was returned to the 0ffide of Censorship August 9, 1940,

Fhotomsephic coplon of this material have been Tetained for the completion
of the Laboratory's floss

Adan@un: _ Non-staining tests wore only used at the Su
ta er pontoon 14 wat sosornetto.Soprevioor
Whitaon August 9, 1945 for hg attention and appropriate disposition.

Page two
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FBI SAR ANTONIO «6-26-45 6:49 BM ouT Vv Se

fEcTOR |
<<

LOM. ARTHU ALEXANOROVICH ADAMS. 1S Re REFER FIVE IS: RE NEW
YORK TELETYPE ATED. JUNE TUENTYTHREE LAST CONGERMING POSSIBLE
TRAVEL OF SUBJECT TO MEXICO, WHICH STATES THAT IN THE EVENT SUBJECT
OR JACOBSARONOFF LEAVES NEW YORK CITY, UEXICAN BOXDER STOPS SHOULD
BE PLACED V/ITH CUSTOMS. FURTHER REFEXENCE BUREAU TELETYPE DATED
MARCH BEVEN LAST UHICH AUVISES CUSTOMS STOPS SHOULD NOT BE PLACED
LOCALLY AND THAT IN EVENT SUBJECT LEAVES NEY YORK APPROPRIATE
INSTRUCTIONS WILL BE ISSUED BY BUZEAU. GUSTOHS STOFS ALREADY IN
EFFECT AGAINST ARONOFF’S DEPARTURE. BUREAU REAUESTED TO ADVISE IF '.
PERMISSION GRANTED TO PLACE CUSTOMS STOPS NOY AGAINST SUBJECT, AS IT
REQUIRES SEVERAL DAYS FOR THESE STOPS TO BECOME EFFECTIVE AT ALL
BORQER CROSSING POINTS AFTER REJUEST FOR SAME IS MADE.

ACERS . rf

- RECEIVED? 6-26-45 8:36 Pi ENT FUG |
sod : 0,ee | = |

Woe MTT wr Li,Os RE wai ip, Hae
hs any gala ‘ > ”Jui ay ate nig, he. Ladd?

@ ip ot /
wo . Lk : .

. 152 & gwloo-33/2003. anasn I =coms p50 5 50 iT

1¢ the intelligence contained in the above mosadgo is to be disseminated
outaids the Duress, it isJavgsented that it be suitably farephrased in 1550 |
order to protect the Bggehyls coding systems. ) 4 .
aR .
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"ETbs Federal Bureau of Investigation 2 2
li i " i isBol) ongpmpepyoese 4

INREPLY,PLEASE REFERTO. . 1

reno. 10040164ES Sugust 10, 1945
carne— © of)

- —
Director, FBI ’x 4 ms

I fo ERIC BERNAY #
: S70 KEYNOTE RECORDING COMPANY *

#7" Dear sr:
Confidential Informant NYE-269 has continued fo furnish a

inforaation concerning the KSYIOTE RECORDING COMPANY and ERIC BRRIAT as
A. president. This concern is located at 522 FLfth venus, New York, New »

York, and it'll be recalled that ARTHUR/ADAIS, principal subject 1‘, instint caso, is employed by BERMAY FIER iis companys <
NE

. For example, on August 6, 1945, this—irtormant reported 7 5
- that ERIC TERIAY contemplated leaving. lew Tork for a short vacation of o

. one week to ten days, commencing on August 8, 1945. aI.
Again on June 22, 1945, this informant advised that PAUL ~

= ROBESON, the ector and subject of an INTERNAL SECURITY-R ifVestigation, 2withFlow York a3 oripin, desired that ERIC SERVAY get in touoh mLthiiin. 2
Inview of the above information furnished ty Informant NYT- -

269, the services of this inforuant are beins continueds 3
4

Jesy try yours, . 7
paousssrTe) 27.L = 2Cn, - 5
oF = : EB. CONOY, SIO TK : re gi

/ SB L/@E33/20 dp
Ml TF :sos ¥ LL

SEX EY oa— ops 65“AID FIED orcas 4vimen Voges
SLIP(S) OF
mm

7 sr 1 Fa
a

do Gpindes Sasa,3 rsbst -,
BAG. . #359400! .
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Lm , UNITED STATES DEPARTUENT OF JUSTICE

0=33/240-F3 wan
[VK Ato: comMuNICATIONS SEOTION,  AUGUSP 23, 1948 .

#! Transmit the following message to: 840, XEW YORK :

- ARTHUR ALEXAMDROVICH ADAMS, IS - H. REURTNL AUGUST ELRVEX. SUMKARIZN ACTIVITIES "

® OF ADAMS TO DATE. FURNISH IDANTIFICA®ION OF THRER WOMEN WHO ACCOMPANIED ADAMS

AMD NEO ARDIZONN TO XENOSA LaXN. : i

, HOOVER. |

“ |. i } i

: . | |
- + ¥

- |

& ol |
COPIES DESTROYED /= 7-0 4. |

ET |

Epes Ens |
fe= Co
Eii— PRETVT I |

i=adh pnSr 9 7 LL

ve : :
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Cingpt
VASH_SROM NEW YORK 1 11 1-47 P vac
fRECTOR URGENT 2i 120?

AVE. ARTHUR armosorzefons, IS - R. REFER/FIVE,IS. SUBJECT
DEPARTED NYC FIVE PM., AUGUST TENTH, WITH(ENRICOYARDIZONE AND THREE

UNIDENTIFIED WOMEN. PROCEEDED BY CAR TO KENOZA LAKE, SULLIVAN COUNTY, F
NY, ARRIVING ELEVEN PH SANE DATE. KENOZA LAKE IS SMALL RESORT COMMUNITY :

/ABOUT ONE HUNDRED TWENTY MILES EROM NYC AND TWENTY WILES FROM 595s,’ TE nes |
NY, WHERE ASSOCIATE ERTS\BERNAY VACATIONING SINCEol “SUR” a
VEILLANCE BEING MAINTAINED AT KENOSA LAKE TOFw der

Te ’
STING D ANCES ok:ERITH BERRRGYD LRGu Ege: Ko e Pn

CONROY #308 SE Uda! Av, lus dd”,£, wi rig!
HOLD PLS Wa . ao



- Mr. Tolson. :
To “eet Mr. B. A. Tamm

xe. Clogs
xe. Gatley,
xe. Glavin
ae! tags
ie, NichatsF.B.I"TELETYPE ia—
ue, Tray
ie. Curses
xe pun
ur, Hendon
xe, Pesningtzn_

ys se, Quins Ta,
v DECODED COPY <6 3.’ SG

AEC,
WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 29 22 6-22 PM 8

RECTOR ROUTINE >

QUIZe PHILIR He LEVY, IS Re LEVY, WHO WAS FORMERLY IN BUSINESS x
WITH ARTHURS iS, KNOWN SOVIET AGENT AND PRINCIPAL SUSPECT IN oy
COMRAP CASE, AND WHO KNOWS MANY OF ADAMS» FRIENDS, RECEIVED A .
LETTER FROM BAER FRIEDMAN, a NoWe HOYT STREET, PORTLAND, ON \
AUGUST THIRTEENTH. REQUEST FRIEDMAN BE FULLY IDENTIFIED IN VIEW S
OF FACT THAT ADAMS. LEFT NYC ON FEBRUARY TWENTYFIFTH, FORTYFIVE {
AND TRAVELLED TO PORTLAND, RETURNING TO NYC MARCH FOURTH. ONLY N
CONTACT MADE DURING RRIP WAS A TELEPHONE CALL TO UNKNOWN PERSON i
IN PORTLAND. >
CONROY . =

PORTLAND ADVISED. pri f 5

RECEIVED: 8-22-45 7:15 PY EWT FG .. 8

oo TTB SHites Jer 8319504314
et {FEDERAL Dir + © 1NeSTCATION. i

- 106 23 U5
oN 8DEP ©)

LA vi i

pig be Yost de

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated .
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it bo suitably paraphrased in
order to protect, the Bureau's coding systems.
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AA 2 i. Ae sao]
A wate ——

o EE
yo NEW YORK 33 23 ezfil 51a a a

[RECTOR BRGENT Cel . ( nS

Wize ARTHUR avexmoRovcERDANS. 1S ~ Re. REFER FIVE YST[ EEURTEL.=)

AUGUST TVENTYSECOND, SUBJECT PRESENTLY AT SHMONS HOTEL, KENOZA LAKE,.

WHICH 15 LOCATED ACHOSS/ROAD FROU COTTAGES OF ENZO AND PETER ARDIZONE.

SPENDS TIME READING. FISHING AND BOATING, NO PERTINENT.CONTACTS MADE
AND CORRESPONDENCE LIMITED.TO KEYNOTE EMPLOYEES, VICTORIAZSTONE ap

. IRENEAfILLER, WAS CORRESPONDED WITH STONE BY POSE, PLANS TG RETURN :

YC. ABOUT NINE AM, AUGUST TWENTY SEVENTH. SUBJECT HAS TOLD POSTUASTER,

KENOZA AND OTHERSHE HAS LOST TWO SONS IN'WAR,. HAD CONVERSATION .
WITH Pit AND BROKE DOWN AND GRIED AND ENZO VHO VAS PRESENT ADVISED SUBJECT]

BREAKS DOUS WHENEVER HE TALKS ABOUT IT. FURTHER ON VJ DAY WHEN ANNOUNCE-|
MENT MADE AT DINNER OF SURRENDER SUBJECT LAID HEAD ON TABLE, ‘eriED AN Ci

© LEFT ROOM. WAS ALSO TOLD PH HE ISA RETIRED CHEMIST, pti,
on TRIP IDENTIFIED: AS. SISTERS OF- ENZO, NAMELYLAURA, “GripenAlb LEUIRE, 1

ALL SINGLE. EZojamDIONE AKA VINGENT HIS RHE] AND “THAT,OF BROTHER )

: PETERAPPEARED IN ADDRESS BOOK OF: VICTORIASTONE. (BOTHEPLOVEDATS. ul

‘GLOVE MANUFACTURING CONCERN, NYC, BOTH BORN PALERHO, ITALY BUT, ARE © 5

US CITIZENS. WY INDICES REFLECY A LAURA SEDIZONE SIGNED NINETEEN2f

| FORTY THREE. Cu Po NOMINATING LIST. INDICES neargged rhFp
FAMILY. Se sf ur xs a

CONROY FEEL it NA i
wwns 7en el
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W: or I
WAS) FROM NEW YORK 30 27 7-027 TL

JSIRECTOR ' ROUTINE
: rar o(«

LEAN. RE ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAKS,, IS:iRs,; ADAMSRETURNED 10 _
NYC FROM KENBZA LAKE NY SEVEN. PM, SUNDAY AUGUSTIWENTYSIK FORTYFIVE.
PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE OF ADAMS, NYC, INDICATES ACTIVITIES ROUTINE SINCE
RETURN. | OF Hoge2g@53/6

_ CONROY ’ Chk, Bless A
HOLD . : PaCN a BMTy
w3SEP 5 1905 zo— = :
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mms)fice Mem. adum + oniteD STATES GOVERNMENT

T ‘Director, FBI PATE! sng 18, 1945

PERM Gu ew York
SUMECT: ARTHURAEKAVDROVIGAAU

Internal Security ~ R (Refer 5 1.5.) |

Fad As the Bureau is aware DOROTHEA KEEN-ADAMS, fife of the captionedsubjost, ‘1s believed to be presently residing in the Soyfbt Union. It 1s also
knom that she has sent cables to IRENEMILIER, SAMUEL-HOVICK and JACOB-ARONOFF£ron that country and further has been the Teciplent of cables and letters fromtho last nased individual, ALL of these porsons, nasely MILLER, NOTICE, and
ARONOFF are close associatesof the subject.

pao
Recently informants NYT244 and 314, whose identities are knownto the Duras have. Seported wat TUNE VILLAR 15 sprasentty verine siotman

for DOROTHY ADAMS, and an unidentified woman, also in Russia, named "ELANIA",
The same informants advise that both IRENE and ARTHUR indicated they had heard
from the latter's wife and she had requested these clothes, Further,41a infornante he had writien his wile a letters

The names of all the individuals mentioned heretofore have alresboon placed on tho National Mateh List and back Srafiie searches have beon madesHonever, only a fom of the cables, end none of the letters, known so have Lensent, wero found, The information supplied ly the named Laformants mould indicatethat there are even more comunications boing Sransaiteed between these partissGE which there is no knowledge at all. Checks have been made in New Tork Cityof all the cables going to Russia through ROL, YACKAT RADIO and WESTERN UNION
since April 1945 but with negative results. Likewise, investigation has beenconducted. in an attempt, to Locate any packages being Formasded 50 DORMERADRS; but to no avails

In view of the failure of these chacks it is belived that possibly
‘the individuals involved are using assumed names. Therefore, it is requestedtht the Bureau Sako the necassary steps to ascertain if posoitle, Juss at
the subject's wife is doing in Russia at this time; if she has any officialstatus there; with whoa she 1s living; and where is hor Wgbana supposed to besSooording to a Taport of the Hashingten Field Office Shis orn sepietered 56an American citizen in Jamuary of 1944 in Moscow, and it is possible that com |siderable information concerning her and ARTHUR ADAIS can be gathered theres . {%i ~

: Acoarding to the Now Tork files the last known address for, <<:DOROTHEA ADAUS was Kirchistan, Frouhse, Ovlitza Naxin Gorkly 9, USSR. 1

oP [3 — 33/292[52ho
sot 5%Bp at W\ /,

; we hi .
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Pr eee]o He % it . 5 oniLemie! . Ste PonteLd RyER am fxLe FROM NEW YORK 25" [BAianghy FTcE i CW ?IRECTOR URGENT AE W iad
Dy rsa . :BA . 6 :YORK.- ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS - RB. §
RELET TO BUREAU IN ABOVE CAPTEONED MATTER DATED JULY EIGHTEENTH NINE=

TEEN FORTYFIVE WHEREIN:BUREAU WAS REQUESTED TQ ASGERTAIN STATUS OF, DORO~]

THEA" KEEN IN RUSSIA. IT HAS SINCE BEEN DETERMINED THAT A CABLEGRAN

WAS SENT BY IRENEMUILLER FEBRUARY SEVENTH, FORTYFIVE WHICH WAS ADDRESSED]

. TO DOROTHEA KEEN, BOLSHOI PIONERSKY PEREULOK EIGHT, APARTMENT SIXTY- 1

EIGHT, MOSCOW USSR; INDICATING THAT THIS 1S POSSIBLY HER PRESENT LacA= :
TION IN RUSSTA RATHER THAN THE PREVIOUSLY KNOWN ADDRESS SET OUT IN 3

. CH eRREFERENCE LETTER. : oi 3
Conroy ad Sh Sees Zs z 9)J ARV eS (50 :HOLD Ju Hi pd .
what) ETAR <gSHOVE 105 > |
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Office Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
THT

10: Me. DM - DaTE: July 27, wf, /

Fou + J. GC. ‘ : Po
3 pa

—suaEcT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADALS a0 Ee |
- INTERNAL SEOURITE ~ R - . : mate Eel

Em |: mR
= You will recall that Arthur dravichAdams, the princiy FS

| rt a er Di|
officialcaver, is naviied toene Dorobhieactesn,.aworanolAnerican Ee
‘birthwhoigresidinginRussia. Dorothea Keen also uses the name —i

DorothegAdams. !

onBRenneetony |o_o 5 the States, stuge1 (St
reee ei service. IVD)on toscer, |
‘but nevertheless has continued to register from time to time with ‘the Embassy \

in Moscow as axt American citizen, Her last knom address is Bolshoi Pionersky |
‘Pereulok 8, Apartment 68, Moscow, USSR. \

J ST Fs |
! Tt is requestedthal Ur,Frederick Iyon of.the Departuent i

jof State beee a otTho stain ag pertgmt. |

[representatives inHosconsscertelning thenatureofthe addressghven for i
Doroghon.Kean GiHikGthea_Adana.and. thenabure ofher presest, ocoupationin {
‘the SovistUnion,particularlywhebhes,sha has ay PAR _statug there and i

with whom she is residing, It would also be desirable, if ‘possible, to determine ‘

what; Teprésaitations sha would make with regard to the location of her husband. !

Under no circumstances, of course, should any indication be made to |
‘her that. her husband's location in the United States ia knom or that he is |
even known to be residingin.the Western Hemisphere.

\ hs a»l# . !

rtd
B a
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Federal Bureau of Investigation

United States Department of Justice :

NEW YORK, N. Y. :

| .

iy on ad . September 12, 1945

» :
t SERGECONFITRITREiL4r& ;

Director, FBI
@

Re: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAXS
INTERNAL SECURITY (R)

Deer Sir:
Heference is made to our letter dated May 2%, 1945 in above

captioned matter wherein there was summarized a muber of instances,
hich have indicated that ADAMS and seme of his associates are fully
Gvare of the fact they are umder investigation and surveillance.

On Septenber,2, 19457Confidential Informant NULL} advised
that ADA end JULIUS/BEDIN were visiting ab the apartment of
VICTORTASGHONE at 37. 55th Streot. Informant, on this occasion, vas
able to’ascertain thet ADIS complained to JULIUS HEDIAY that he was
‘being followed. HEDMAN advised him that he should challenge the 1

persons following hin end ask them what, they were following hin for.
The Infoment was unable to obtain any more details concerning this
incident es the rest of the conversation was inaudible to the Informant. ,, |

fas A
Details of this instance are being furnished for infornatidnal |

purposes. :

jz :
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° NEW YORK 9/2/ss |T7538E58/1,2{45 EMRD J. DISTELRGRST
A= 2 amie

SABINA. ROTHKOF ADAS, was. INIERMAL SECURITY - R
(Refer 5-15)

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS! STRICTLYGONTIDENTSALpe —
VICIGR TEICH and mother, irs. ANNA TEICH, with whon%/ SABI formerly resided, advised that SABINA volunteeredNy no infomation to them regarding ARTHURHADAS or pastNI, baccgroma vith nin wut Theguently nentianed son who ronturned to Russia but of whom she ras not heard for sevenJ 4 yrs. and whose present whereabouts are unknown. SABINA,in personal interview, advised she wasbam 8/23/89 in3 Toth, Poland; har correct mane 36 SABRIC ORE, rerW maiden name which she resuned folloring divorce from ADALS. in Russia in 192). Stated she married ADAIS in Lods, Poland,3 prior to 1912 but declined to specify dates she and on,5 ALEXANDE: , born 4/5/10 in Riga, Russia, joined ATHASI in 1914 dn NIC where they resided,with excepbion of 1916 or4 1917 in Detroit, Michigan, until 1921 vhen they returned tog Russia. SABINA advised ADS was born in interior of Russia4 but fumished no information regarding hin or his activities

g prior to their marriage and subsequent to their divorce bubis stated she heard he had died. Ker reluctance in elaboratingupon events of her life with ADS indicated wipleasantness
with hin. Yo indication that she is avare of ADAUS' pre-sence in NYC. In 1923 SABINA came to Canada, became Canadian—— citizen, trained and worked as mrss, was Joined in 1929 byPFRGFRTATE AC son who later returned to Russia for service in Russian Army.um FED OFFICES In 1943 she entered US for residence being employed in BrookADVISED BY 16." lyn, NY, as practical mse. Stated she now plans to remainsues) 02, LMC00A 50s in US but expressed desire to join son wherever he is and, ifoaze lp =Z B—+44f" possible, would travel to Russia to do so. 20 of
7, Cpe2 ?

RR ne, errve es
[=o Nn F075,1 gg4 2 52 £2 &ror ory or NO Tg
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"REFERENCE: Bureau File No. 100-331280,Phrean lotter, 7/9/45, entitled, "ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHDAYS, INTERNAL, SECURITY - R.vBors of Special Agont EIWARD J. DISTELEGRS, New York,7/30/45.
DETATIS: Ti Arrests 4%; VIGIOR TECH was intorviewed at his office,{i DISTILLED BRANDS DISTRIBUTING COUPANY, 255-31 NortherDralevard, Great Neck, Long Tslard, by Special Agent Heras. HIVDERAKER andFaoeater for infomation in his Jossescion concerning ara ROTHKOPF ADAUS!pickerownd and activities. ir. THIGH avicad that Spy Lo come £0 ive withbis mother, Urb. ANNA TEICH, at hor apartment op 1245 Eastern Parkway, Brooklyn,295 Tomks in Yay, 1944, through the rescamendation og bos ALFFED WEINSTEIN,250 OF 1245 Easter Paricray, a friend of Siem. on ten belief that SBD, aRoath, a be, 2 satisfactory companion for his mothap whe mer Cor in poorhealth, Je stated that ho did not know the subjoey nl although ho had seenor ind spcken to her while visiting his motier, and mech or left his mother'srmmenom on May 1, 1945, to take a position as murss masters so tol York for thehomer months. Mr. TEICK arranged that-his mothes sq personally interviewed ator pumer residence, 836 lsokan Avenus, Tar Reckamms, Tong Island, New York, forfurther information concerning SABINA.

« vanGE, Yrs. ANA TEIOCH vas interviewsd tho same dayome 126d that according to tie infomation she had poses uly tho two omennainpang togotinr, SABDIA originally came from Ruscha red hic in France| iin Canada for twenty years aud had come-to tho esi) States in 193. SpoSRvathat sho bolioved that SARDIA had previously Lire i irs United States and iJn ow Tork Clty but bhat 1t was not, kno La bor during which years and for what }Jongth of tine. Sho stated that miile she was in Gorell Hot Bad trained as a !
ingen formorly been employed in the. tubrculoss semi there and that i§inge ber arrival in the United States, she bag mors employed as a practical mirse |
for various families throughout Brooklyn.

iShe stated that she did not know whether the rans ROTORS !Doon ALD'a natden nan or her narried namo but that she wats that SABINA hadSon married and either separated or divorced fray pur pagel many yoars ago,She plated that SABA had volunteered to her no fermi concerning her forSeaifuaband and hence ste, Mrs. THIGH, had net quostim an: regarding hinTialzing that SARIIA evidently cid not oare so sree Le Past background withime She added, hoover, that she gained the ammecion ira] he might still be

-2.
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Living inasmuch as she believed SABINA would have mentioned his death in theevent he were now dead. She stated that SABINA had never exhibited to her anypicture of him,

Mrs. TEICH advised the SABINA had spoken considerably abouther son who would now be about thirty-five years of age and who had resided withber in Canada and vho had left Canada for Russia and from whom SABINA has re-ceived no word for the past seven years. She stated that SABINA apparently hadno knowledge of her son's whereabouts or what, be was doing but had also statedshe would like to go to Russia to atbempt to locate hin if and when she has suf-ficient funds to do so. Mrs. TEICH stated that SABINA had in her possession apicture of herself and her son taken when the son was very young.
Mrs. TEICH stated that SABINA appeared bo be sympathetic to-vards COMMUNISM and Russia inasmich as she read Russian magazines and had ex-pressed a desire to spend her 01d age in Russia. Concerning her outside activi. ties, howver, she advised that SABINA associated primarily with friends whom shemt in hor nursing work, the names of whom she did not know, and that her mainentertainment was attending musical concerts. She stated that according to infor-mation she hadrvceived from SABDIA, SABINA bad one brother at; Ellenville, NewYork, a brother and a sister in France, and a brother in South America, thenames of whom she did not know.

She added that approximately a year ago SARINA's nephew,. PIERRE, thirteen years of age but vhose last mame she did not know, was brought$0 the United States from France with a group of children through the efforts of‘the WORKMEN'S CIRCLE INSURANCE (RGANIZATION am placed in a home ab New Rochelle,New York, for the duration of the war. She stated that SABINA frequently buysclothes and fumishes spending money to this boy. (It is noted thatresgrprenSaport shove Shas oa ABELL Ly 1945) Vo. FTGRAORS hose return sadrseskias tncare of Mr. CECILE D. RADERLING, 143" Beachmont Drive, New Rochelle, New York,sent a letter to SABINA. Tt is believed that the sondor of this letter is iden-tical with the above mentionsd PIERRE, nephew of SABINA, the subject.)
Yrs. TEICH stated that for the sumer months SABINA vas 19—siding and working as a nurse at the VORKIENS CIRCLE SANITARIUM at Liberty, NewYorks; that when she left her apartment in Nay she requested pmission to leavea trunk containing books and personal possessions with Mrs. TEICH until Septemberhen she desired to retum to reside with her. At the same time, however, Ars.TEICH had an opportunity to rem: the Toon to another friend of hers for the sumer

: |-3- |



NY 10079081

months, therefore, SABINA left her trunk with the apartment superintendent at1215 Sastom Parkway. rs. TEI stated shat, she doiots thet her moon woula beavailable for SABINA when she Tobira So Brooklyn this Teil. ingemueh ae 3h was
‘the intention of the present occupant of the room to say with her. Mrs. TEIGH
stated that she believed that SABINA would return to Brooklyn this fall for resi-
dence and that she would not return to Canada inasmuch as SABINA had told her5hat)UHB 168 Canada in 1943, she had boon infomed oy Caradian ofHotals tat
She was needed there as a nurse and that if she took up residence in the UnitedStates sho would nok be permittedbo. take up, Subsequent, residence In Carads.irs. TEIN concluded that, she believed that SKBINA nad sufiotens fume. to. sover
her everyday living expenses but that she had no sowce of income other than herSalary a3 a murees

It was subsequently ascertained that SABINA had left her
auployment at the WORKMENS CIRCLE SANITARTUM at Liberty, New York, on June 30,1945, md bad returned to Brooklyn, New York, and was presently residing at the
apartment of M, HELVARG, 1199 Eastern Parkway, telephone number President 3-3034.
(The indices of the New York Field Division were checked with negative results
regarding M, HELVARG. It is noted, however, that Mrs. HELVARG is a nurse friendof SABINA whoncSABIN knew in Ganata mien 00th vere. expleved. ab How Binet
Sanitarium for the tubercular at Ste Agathe Des Monts, juebec, Canada.)

On August, 1, 1945, SABDIA was interviewed at hor presentresidence by Special Agomt. HUGHITI H, AINDERACER and. she priver. sv tras vineSha siihitad birth Sori tics which Shows het BEVETEOTIOR, Satara 5SULETATAGTLCRS sna BLIRENORACAON, wes one a. Lote, Boner opts se she
SABINA advised thatthe’name \CZOW was her mother's maiden name and that inPoland 1 nesaleo known SSOOACHT ne. srt tne pert oF Fear in which sods
is situated was considered a Russian possession prior to World War I. She ex-
plained that "BINA" is a variation of the name SABINA and that ROTKOPF is theCorraot, spelling of hax om maiden nas bub that, in the course of ner travels
the name has been mnintenticnally misspelledon various records, She added that
She cursantdy was the nase SAVACLOTROEE:oDhTRGTE ae a nan 35 as gen-erally spelled in the United States. re

SABINA stated that she first lott Tos, Poland, in November,
1914, with her son, ALEXANDER who was born April 5, 1910 at Riga, Russia,$0 join hor husband, amd+488 sho rarricd in Lads, Poland, prior to1912 and who had boan sosiaing in New York GLy for about evo years’ prior bo borcoming hero. She daclinad to givo tho date of +hair rarriege bet iniisetes thalshe ms married Just once - to ADRS. Sho. Stated that she 4ad not knew vhatherHDA vas over in the United States prior to 1510 and thas he mas met a Dntbes

—- .
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States citizen. She advised that he was born in Russia, date unknown, and thatthe Russian equivalent of the name ADS would be ADAMCFF. fhe specificallyquestioned as to hotter ADAIS. as born in Russia proper or in Poland underHussian control, she advised thathowas bern in the interior of Russia.
SABINA stated that subsequent to her joining ADAMS in NewYork City in 1914 she and her son and ADAUS resided in Hew York City until 1916or 1917 when they resided in Detroit, Michigan; that they returned 40 New YorkCity where they resided until 1921 when they returned to Moscow and Leningrad,Russia, where she was divorced fron ADAMS. She stated that she could not recallthe name of the city in which they wore divorced. In Dacember, 1921, she andALEXANDER ADAS, ber son, returned to Lods, Poland, where she joined her parertsand where she resuned the use of her maiden name, ROTKOPF. In 1923 she travelledto Gernany where she left ALEXANDER ADAUS, her son, in a boarding school atKarlsruhe, and she then joined her sister, STEPHANIE BOURGOIN at Faris, France,and the two of then proceeded to Canada whore she trained as a murse, ban yearsof which were spent at the MOUNT SINAT SANITARTIM for the Tubercular at StoAgathe Des Montes, quebec. She resided in Canada until Jamuary 25, 1943, whenshe entered tho United States for residence, since which date she Aas been me.ployed ab the BROOKLNN WOMEN'S HOSPITAL at 1395 Bastern Parkway; the BROCKLYNTHOROCIC HOSPITAL, 240 Kingston Avenue; and the CRORN HEIGHTS NURSES REGISTRY,591 Crown Street, all of Brooklyn, New York, through which latter organizationshe has received assigments with private families for practical musing duties.
Concerning ARTHUR ADAS, SABINA stated that he remained inRussia following their divorce in 192 and that the only information she hadsubsequently received concerning hin was that he died a few years later, dateunknomn, She could not verify this source of information. Throughout fhe inter-view it was noted that her reluctance in elaborating upon the events of hor lifeconnected with ADAMS clearly indicated that ADS caused hor a great deal ofunhappiness. She stated in fact that she had "lived to forget tnt experience.”

- SABINA stated that her son, ALEXANDER, joined her in Canadain 1929 and resided there with her until 1933 or 1934, specific date not recalisd, .but prior to the Russian-Gernan War, when he, having maintained his Russian Citisenship, was called to Russia to serve in the Russian Army as an electrical anc.ginoor. She stated that she has had no word from hin for the last several yearsbut that she received infomation through a friend vho also had a son in thyRussian hrmy that as of November, 1941, ALEIANDER had been sent to the RussianFront with the Russian Army. She stated that her efforts through inquiry of theRussian Consulate in “ew York City to learn of ALEXANDER's present whereabouts

-5- .
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had been to no avail. She expressed a desire to hear of him and stated that
if be could be located she would join hin wherever he is and, if possible, would
travel to Russia to do so. Sho stated that she now plans to remain dn the United
States unless she receives word from her son which vould cause her to join him.in some other country,

SABINA listed the following relaives:

Froters Sox3as,ShienBax hville, New York.
opsbrices, .

. Box 134, Ellenville, New York.. sisters STRAIT Seen siisen,
now residing in France, formerly ro
sided with her in Canada until 1930
or 1931. SABINA stated that through
the var she has attempted to assist,
her sister but has been unsuccessful
until recently vhen she has been
sending food parcels to her. She
stated that her sister being Jewish
bad beon in hiding throughout the
Gorman ocoupation in Francs,MEG, TEE

: Gavilan 2589, Buenos Aires, ipganbiea.
(It 15 noted that the results of the

mail cover maintained on SABINA as recorded in referenced report shows that
SABINA has recently received correspondence from both of her sisters.)

A physical surveillance of the subject immediately followingthis interview revealed no evidence that she nade any coracts pertinent to ine
stant investigation. It should be noted that current investigationhas’shownno erscnal contact vith ARTHUR ALBLAROVIORTOAS cr any of his close assc-
ciates, and that there is no indication that the subject is aware of ADAMS!
present residence in New York City. .

-PENDING-

“tw
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UNDEVELOPED [EADS
NEY YORK FIELD DIVISION

AT BROOKLYN, N.Y.- Will maintain and follow the results of the mail
cover placed on subject's mail at 1199 Eastern Parkway, Brooklyn 13, New York.

Will maintain sufficient current coverage of the
activities of the subject and of ARTHUR ADAMS to determine whether the subjectcontacts or is contached by ADAISIbi: any of his assooistes.

$111 endeavar to develop a confidential Informant#0 7uld be in a position to advise if the subject has in her possession any
confidential records or information relative to the birthdate, birthplace and
past activities of ARTHUR ADAMS.

xox oe ww
One copy ofthis report is being furnished to the SanFrancisco Field Division for its information nasmioh as it 1s office of origin

in the COMRAP investigation in which ARTHUR ADAMS is one of the leading subjects.

}
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ope © Director, FBI -— DaTE;Septenber 12,1945

fhiow «sic, ew Yo. " : n
SUBJECT: SABINA.sonorous, was. - . Le -* SNES SORT oR .
& “(Refer 5-15) . * CL

| (Bureau File. No. 100331260) :
: Reference is made to New York letter to the Bureau b7D

dated April 13, 1945,entitled; "ARTHURALEXA (DAMS; |
INTERNAL SECURITY —- RB," whic! r

Tnasnuch & it is now kiom that MKRIENGERIONOVITZ J
of ‘Gavilan 2589, Buenos Aires, Argentina, is a sister of the
above’captioned subject, it is believed that further investis *

. gation concerning this identification is wwerranted. It is,
therefore, requested tint investigation in this matterbe

- discontinued. 7

el in | RoR &mov,J 5 275JIN : . a
| a . . . & 20 SEP171945
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oo {Bs FederalBureauofInvestigation af ot
a2 uited States Department of Justice [lf
SE New York 7, New York ca JER

ne 100-8358 © et
HHH:MIF July 26, 1945 “ll

: !

Director, FBI

yRe: AMHR ALSIANDROVICH ADRS
oe TERNAL SECURITY - R
Dsus, REFER FIVE IS
n, fay (Bureau File No. 100-331280)

. = Dla,
Dear Sir: .-

,_ Refersnce is mde o reportsof SA H, H, Hinleraker in above
captioned matter dated December 29, 1944 and April 28, 1945, New York City

copies of which were furnished the Boston office and wherein detailed in-

Zormation regarding ADAIS! background and activities vere set forth. Invos-
tigation has since disclosed that ADAMS opened an account at the Terminal
Branch of the Corn Exchange Bark, New Tork City in Juno of 1935 and gave as
his address on the signature card, 10 Fest 96th Street, New Yobk City. v

0.00rte nt soa avons na sun Hovio soom
Apartment 16A there from October 1, 1933 to September 30, 1937. Records of

the building management, reflect that NOVICK, prior to ging to this address,
had resided on Mt. Airy Read, Croton-on-fuidon, New York for three months
ana that one JAX EASTMAN bad been hia landlord, There was no record of
DAIS osiding in the apartment hous. It is believed that this address
was merely a mailing adaress for ADNS, NOVICK is an important associate of

Le JN oRS, who nade Eravaulent statenenta to an immigration officer in an
attempt to get ADAMS into the United States from Canada in 1937. Details

1 OR] Concerning ADRIS' contact, with NOVICK are ses forth on pages 88-8) of the
1 aX] Second reference repore. pASN.ar
883255 NCEASTIAN,givenby oVICKas his former landlord, is believed
SETI] to bo sdentiont with tno Yok TASTIAN, & ovine editor of tho Reader's Digost
2535") na wall mom author who spent a grést desl of time as a Correspondent in
£882 Russia and who has been very cooperative when interviewed by Bureau Agents on
HAZ| revious occasions. WAY BASTUAN mainteins his residence in ew York Oity but
85 EH] Is’ spending the summer at Chilmark, Massachusetts.|

Inasmuch as EASTMAN was apparently familiar with SAMUEL J.

NOVICK in 1933, it is possible he may have continued this association for

Som tins am fh ough NOVICK may have known ADS and may have information
pd gn B25 3

GORIES Diss S222 .Q- 308 DEX

SOSEP25 154 8S
Shy wlE o
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Zhe to Director .
NY 100-63983 July 26, 1945

58 to when ONS camo to tho United States price to ping to Canad andSntcnstion a5 30 Just hor and shen ONS oFEocsod He rotenoneUnion States fron tho U5. 5um. To 46 4150 highay posers Shes SAGTIAN
met ADAIS and his wife, DOROTHBAWKEEN, in Russia as they are known to haveSacoiatad with. som of he. Mmerisans resiirg in Rumer.

The Boston Oftiss ta requested to discretly interrierSX SASTIAN at Cniaoark, dassschusstis bo. Svrein ais SEsrmtion may HaveSelativa 5g ADAG ni pertiouiarly say formation Rosman Ao meerHon with TOUIDK smd 1 schon oF rebien to sia Boren Soobos bier secs
‘this country in 1933 as a Russian official.

| I: is suggested that an Agent thoroughly fanilize withRussian snd Commnist mabrors contack IAL BASH, oa br Sotioves thoSnorvian Toila this be mist preduetire nese 30 BSTVAN Sosh.sebhenitynShece mtsero and nay sake’ reference b various Comma. heertTSotivitios and somactiune both to che ted humor moaraat, Tuck
A photograph of ADANS was furnished the Boston office as anenclosure of a letter in above captioned matter dated April 29rd, 1945.Tiare: ia being enclosed hrerith vo sestvionsh phororionns oo sho noof thosa ia Believed to have been Taken a Peber t soers ats Sh intFore sxetly zecognived by EASHAN 15 16 ma morn ADA. 0 Sureie. HaeCohae was Sovaind racomtiy in New Tork City
It ia roquested that this matter bo Handled ss expeditiouslya0 posite.

f Very truly yours, :

5 5. coor, P|
sac

cc Boston (2 enclosures)

ae
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: STRICTE¥-EONFITENTIA

x iLusdBismu nas no rocoteotion of SAMUEL 3, OTICK wd
ARTEUHPADALS

we yg DA
pees it; w=

REFERENCE Bureau File 100-331280.
. New York Field Division letter to BureaudatadpAgPAYAss AGENCIES

Tomas 5,
AoviseD DYRAL 3th \

DETAILS AT CHILMARK, MARTHSVINEYARD, MASS, 1p (S) OF, DUQILD DLSETHA nlRTBA©. AsRERSTIAR and nis wite, who rovido ab East Peetirir Cuitmaric
~~ Martha's Vineyard, were interviewed by Special Agent Williem H.Carpenter and. the writers

Mr. BASTUAN advised that ho formerly owned property on Mt. Alry |Road, Croton-on-udson, ow Tork, aad that he had bean a thehabit of Teasing his spertaent while ho mas aray for sho sumer.
Ur. EASTMAN had no recollection of SAMUEL J. NOVICK, although |ho vaguoly recalled that thisperson.had rented aa apertaont  #]
fromhinatono. tine. Mr. EASTUANhas nevrmotorheard of iLioHoe HSER Toss wa shoes shovogroms oF ASSRTE SoA wish“nogative results. Ltie X 2rdoth ne Zp wet wn Asn SaTEEORS or Semon se,

294") / | nvengen gron couprerion To THE OFeICE oF caren :rr SP EREED JR 2 Suny
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ik FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Tbmanaree ar NEN YOR, NEN YORE TEE as 0

soy vous | rs |S | dens. owen
= © T——
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAKS, was. INTERUAL SECURITY - R

REFER 5 18

BREsvaseseon ASE: Stops placed with 1.5. Tamigrasion & Bik
Noburaltzation Service md Customs st out

. «11 ports of entry on Niagara Frontiers WHE
also with Canadion Tomigration Authorities of2
and with Avoricen Airlines which hes daily (a5

. flight from Buffalo to Toronto, Ont., Cen. fa
2

REFERENCE: Yew York letter to Washington Field dated a [2%re tous Zio
715

DEnATLS: Pursuant to the iustructions contained in 2.5
‘the letter from the New York Field Office 3
dated July 20, 1945, to the Washington Field

Office ad other offices, appropriste’ stops were placed with the Inspostor
in Charge of the Immigration na Neturslization Service, Buffalo, Now York,
end tho Gollector of Custams, Buffalo, New York, so that sppropriste
coverage mould be maintained at all ports of embry or exit in the Niagara
Frontier ares, including the bridges, ferries and railroad bridges in the
vicinity of Buffalo md Miagera Falls, Nem York. ,/ i

7: 4I LL
the Canadian Tmmigration Authorities at Fort Erie wd Niagara Falls, Ontario,
Canada, through through the cooperation of Inspector B. JORIS of the Canadien
Tami gration Service, gatesoF: seRoFRIATE ACTJATES
lo. tof) JRDTISIQ OSTIEES
2h 32.JovisEs Teka os
Seo useror pls iaZU 243 £1¢ BIL
ES ATW IPLT Sems. TWTr ao.iV/A LASNTEX TPES NYY A iii
Obrrsg cormsorm amen ST5 bg o ©

ES py © I LF
5 - Bureau “OVED /_ ot TAT : de
Peta p2es” i p3 2 Bareato Foy (\4n hi |
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4 stop was also placed with Mr. AVERILL, Pessengor
Traffic Mansger of the Amarioen Airlines, hich has a daily flight from
Buffalo to Toronto, Ontario, Canada, So that this office would be immedi

. ately notified in the event subject endesvored to secure transportation
out of the United States by thet mothod.|}

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION 0 THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN =

|
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Will advise Buffalo Field Division when the stops describedaE repos rienthe
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Office Memorandums «+ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
iY
100-63983 .

Wyk Director, F.B.I. DATE: September 25, 1945
!
fo . SAC, Yew York ,

swomcr, ARTHUR ALEGUDROVICH AGS Sears NEPAL
TNPZRIAL SECURITY (R)

Reference is made to our letter of April 20, 1945 wherein in-
Somation regarding one FRANK a contact of EDARD TANNING,

Peehtnazy gutTios maBy THE OFTIee TeTTeT to roTléct
any derogatory information regarding FIFER. As vas requested in refer
enced letter, it is desired that any information available in Bureau file
regarding FRANK P. FLFER be fumished the New York Office inasmuch as it
1s believed an interview with FIFER might be productive of infomation
Teganding EDWARD T, YAWNING and ARTHIECADADS and that this intervien
should be conduoted as soon as possible,

. Reference is also nade to our letter dated July 18, 19S wherein
the Bureau was requested %o attempt to ascertain through the appropriate
Sources the status of ARTHUR ADAMS's wife, DOROTHEAKEEN, who is residing

| in Russia, Further information regarding ADNIS' continued communication
PLY rich DOROTHEA KEI though 8 dx) arty bas deen ‘Torverded the Bureau and

the Bureau is again requested to furnish any information it nay have been .
A able to obtain concerning DOROTHEA KEEN's exact standing in Russia.

) Reference is further made to our letter of August ll, 19S
A “Wherein attention was directed to the continuance of the extensive cover-
A age of ADAUS and various possible alternative actions were suggested. In-

aamuch as this situation remains unchanged, the Bureau is again being re-
quested to advise what positive steps oan now be undertaken in connection
with this investigation.
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Office Memorandum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT1:
10063983 A
Wad # Director, F.B.I, DATE: September 27, 1945[ho re ou y
“VSUESK ppm aumomovic Anus .

INTERNAL SECURITY (R)

org Informant NIT 2Ll has been utilized in thegoverage of the activities of ARIURIADILS at his room, No. 1103,in the PETER COOPER ROTEL, 130 5. 39th Street, New Tork, New Tork,
On September 22, 1945 this informant Dole selmiindicating that ADAMS planned to accompany Mr. ERI Yona <inspection of a record manufacturing plant in Tong Toland, huaiding in the maintenance of the contimious Physical servediiasceof ADRS. TK
Services of this informant are being contimied becauseOf the aid in conducting the physical surveillance of ADAMS andin providing information rogaxeing his contacts md sotivities.
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October 8, 1945 i.: sx-® Jon Bdgar Hoover ~ Direstor, Federal Bureau of Investigation iARNUR ALEXADROVICH DAS . ;INTERVAL SECURITY = R-
+Reference1s wade to yourlatter of Septamber27, > Yoquestingave {fheriastion to contime the mil cover on Artiskane sk hiecostioiertlthe tPeter Gooper Hotel, 130 Saat Tixty-ciuth Street, Tor Took ootne . i]

Bscause of the fmportance attached to the contacts ofAdams, woo is & /
Soviet espionage agent, authorityis granted for ‘the contimance of this mailcaver,
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Office Memorandum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
ox

. 100-63983
1 ,™ F Director, F.B.I. DATE: September 27, 1945

7 ron SAC, Nem York
or a

SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEKANDROVICH ADS
INTERNAL SECURITY (R)

Authority is requested for the continuance of a mail cover on
ARTHUR ADAMS at his residence, the PETER COOPER HOTEL, 130 E. 39th
Street;New York, New York.

This mail cover has been in effect for a considerable period
and in view of the inportance attached to the contacts of ADS, who is
a Rissian agent, this coverage is being continued until further noticefron the Bureau.
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Synopsis Chand T.Continued: bo be associating with individuls formerly comected withingys) Sovist agent, who last US 1p, 1998.  AROIE2130 believed to have been present vhen onefSTREIEY vas
solicited to do espionage work for Communist Party. Subject
has opened new account at Gorn Exchange Bank Trust Company,
NYC. Funds obtained from closing of all accounts in Jamaryand February, 1945 still undeposited, leaving possibility

. subject has: approximately$7300 in his possession, Investigation’: continuing, 1]

-r-

REFERENCE: Bureau File 100-331280
Report of Special Agent Hughitt H. Hinderaker, 4/28/45, New York City

Investigation covered by this report vas conducted by
‘the writer and Special hgent Francis X. Plant.
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DETATIS: :

ACTIVITIES AND CONTACTS OF
ARTHUR. ALEXANDROVICH ADAS

The usual routine of ARTHUR ATEVANDROVICH ADS, his pertinentactivities and contacts up to arch 15, 1945 vere sot out in the referenceTeport. Through the continued physical surveillance of ADRES and through theinformation furnished by various confidential informants 1t has been developed
that the general pattern of his activities since that date fo the present hasrenzined much the same. ADS has stayed in'the New York City area the entireperiod sesiding in Roon 1103 ab the PETER COOFER HOTEL, 130 East 39th Street,Yow York Citys :

fie Leaves his hotel room shortly after noon Gr thereabouts
almost, invariably and then proceeds to th@\KEYNOT RECORDINGS INCORPORATED,522 FLfth Avenue, ew York City vhare hoe usually spends several hours. In the
evening he contacts VICTORIA STONE either at her place of business, a jewelrystore at 510 Hadison Avenus, or at her apartment at 39 Vest 55th Street, NewYork City, They frequently have dimer together and then often go to @ movieor some other form of entertainment, ADAMS stays at VICTORIA STONE's apartment| every night alnost without exception until one AK in tae morning or thereabouts,at which tine he returns to his room at the PETER COOPER HOTSL.

Confidential Tnfornant TL has advised that ADAS actually has noparticular business to condybt at the office of KEYNOTE RECORDINGS INCORPORATED,522 Fifth Avena, 4s has byl previously reported, hws acting primarily asa representative of SUEICTOVLCE, President ofAAEoTIONES ‘CORPORATION ofAMERICA, 45 Vest 18th Strect, Hew York City in laying plans for the establish-ment ofa new record producing plant which es to ba primsrily financed by
NOVICK. Hovever, the infornent has advised thf, this deal foll through mainlybecause of NOVLCA'S 1ack of confidence in ERIGIHRIE, Proprietor of tho
KEYHOTS RECORDINGS 1HOORPURATED, tito vas to have operated the new corvern and
because of changed war conditions. The output of the proposed plant ves to haveboen purchased almost exclusively by the amy at the outset, according So the
original plens..

. : In connectaon vith ADAUS! activities at KEMIOTE RECORDINGS! office,‘the inforhant advised that on one occasion ADKIS noted a sal strand of parachute shroud cord whach he, the informant, had in his possession, ADAS Foquested the inforasnt te. obtain one hundred yards of this elastic nylon material,if possible. The informant, old ADAMS ho wuld attenpt to get the paterial forbia. Tis material, according to the inforaant, consists of 4 nylon thresd
ue
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| that is extremely strong and is manufactured for use es shroud line on pera
chutes, The parachutes using this partiouler 1ine were primarily for Carry
ing bombs. he informant advised that if he vere able fo obtein the material
for ADAS he would question him as to What ho planned to use it for and just
“hy he vas interested in this partiouler type of material.

On June 19, 1945, sDAKS reopened his checking account at the
CORN EXCHANGE BANK, 1 west 42nd Street, Mew York City with a deposit of sixteen
checks of $60.55 each. It has been ascertained through a check of the bank
account of the KETNOTE RECORDINGS INCORPORATED that ADMS is being paid this
amount, weekly,with chacks drawn on the KEYNOTE account, Complete details
concerning ADMS! reopuned bank account will be set forth clsevhere in this
report.

The bulk of 40S! personel oitaste hich ves previously suportad
to have been sent to the residence of LLZR, 1068 Welton kvenve, Bronx,
New York has not bon returned to his hotel and remsins ab the sbove mentioned
adress as far as is known.

4 highly confidential “informant who has access to ADAMS' premises
at the PITER COOPER HOTEL advised that on July 25, 1945 ADAUS had in his .
possession in his. Toon the following list of names contained in a small notebook:

~~MARIN STUDIOS, &5
* St 4-6265

~HANNTNG (Recording)
57 Boxer Sta.
London 5.4, England
> i

National Educational Alliance .
Br 9-603

Jackefioore— sale «
5. 5
Salaon -1022 5.

— sconsin Univ.——34
Poi Bota Gamma 102
510

1 or Add eg, 9Senosea Lane

+05 Somons Road
| — addin 5

“|

y .
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Revrrorow, Dr. Dive
Unity Church
Scranton, Pennsylvania :
FPutnan
Bx 558
Maha, N.J, (ais is known to be BEVERLEAFUTNAL, girlfriend of

SDWiED 7. AHNING, an essociate of ADANS).
_~gaunsey or possibly deatnsey '

521 Buteford hvenue
2-520
Professor BungThcrow

. Yow 4nn, N. J.
Ro Refooy
0238 A—22m
La-4-6000

The informant also advised that ADS possesses book HIGH SCHOOL_/JATIBATIOS TOR HOLE STUDI wich boro on the dnsids of. the fiyleat—Jil i. ,ASKAY. The inforasnt also noted a shect of paper, regulation letter size Wichbore the following figures noted in pencil:
June 265.00
July 205.00
hug. 140.00Sept. 225.00oct. 145.00 .Tov. 200.00Dec. 100.00
Jan, 110,00 -Fob, 21000er, =
spril 120,00
Hay . 50,00Jue : 2

otal 1700.00
In this connection it vill be recalled that it vas previouslyreported that ADKS received a check draim on the KEYNOTE RECORDINGS THOORFORATEDin the anount of 41700 on ugust 3L, 19b Wich was apparently in payment forexpenses incurred throughout. the year.. The informant, at that time, furnished

.
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a photographic copy of a letter from the stationery of the KEMOTE RECORDINGS
LNOORFOTATED which as signed by WRIAFERGAN, rho 1s tho socrotary of ERIC

+f BERindicating that a 51700 chock wid in paymont for expenses incurred by
ADuHS during the past yer end requesting of hin an itemized statement of these
expenses, - .

4 highly confidentiel source further advised that KDLS had in
his possession in his room a eiréular. fron the APPLE GROVE RJ HOUSE at
Kenoza Lake, Sullivan County, New Tork reflecting that he had apparently
solicited information regarding a vacation at this location, or in Sone mANSK
had gottenhis,name on the nailing list of this vacation spots

ADAMS indioated to Confidentiel Informant T2 recently that he
planned fp, take a business trip in the near fubwo, Ho also advised Mrs,
Sots ics ho resides in Room 809 at. the PETER COOPER HOTEL,that ha plemnad

* to take & vacation for several weeks duration some place in the Gomtry during
tho hot, weather,

Detailed logs reflecting DKS! Gaily activities and contacts
have been prepared by the agents who have conducted the physical surveillance
of ADS. Tasso logs are being retained in the files of tho New York Office
in this case for possible future reforance, The complots information con
$ained in these logs Vill not be set forth in detail herein but only such in-
formation regarding bis contacts end activities sich, it is bolieved, at this
vim pertinent,

ARCH 15, 1945 :
1 5:30 BS KDAIS left VICTORIA SIONE's jewlry store ab 510

Madison venus, and procesded by cab to Schraffta! Restaurant at Fifth Avams
am13th Strect. .fter cating here,he walked to Vashington Square Pack just ;
South of Fifth Avenue, purchasing 4 newspaper en Toute, From approxinctely
6:55 to 7:00 Pi he sab in the perk reading his newspaperandthen wlked to

. 29 sas} 12th Street, sich ie tho rosidancs of 10D EOGHEFAMONORE, 14 20:55 |
\ Bi he left this address carrying a large Gladstone suitcasd and a package about |

tie size of a book wrapped in white paper, Ho procasded by bus to the PETER.
COOPER. HOTEL entering at 11:25 BI, highly confidential muroe has advised
shat tls bagwidon Lo pracontiy In LDIVST Toon ot the FEIER COOPER ROTEL 5
an enpty Gladstons travelling bag and agents conducting the physical arrveillance
ware able bo observa that ADS handled tho bag as though it wore very Light
and 11 vas possibly empty ab the tu he brought ib to thy hotol £rom tho ARONOFF
residence, 5

wre |
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ROH 17, 1945

wt 4330 Bi nDilfS loft 522 Fifth kvenue and walked to the MusicRoom, a record store operated by ERIC BERHAY of KEYNOTE RECORDINGS INCORPORLTED.£% 5:45 Bil he left the Music. Roon carryin, a package Wrapped. in brown wrappingpaper and hailed 2 taxicab and roturned to the Music Room and loaded tuo bags,one a bleck leather suitcase and one a gray airplane type luggage case in fothe cab. ie thon entered the cab and procedded to. the Peter Cooper Hotel, NewTork Gity where the bays vere unloaded and ADLNS entered the hotel vith the bags.These wore the bags which ADw/S had with hin when he returned from his tripwest and which had bean stored at tho Music Room since his return to New Torkcity,

MaRGH 19, 1945

Confidential Informant Tt advised that ADKHS contacted an. individual identified as irrBEPEE and inquired concerning the constructionsof some dies. He stated that he would see hin at his office at approximatelynine otclock the following day.
RCH 20, 1945

ADAllS Left the Peter Cooper Hotel at 9:00 4if, walked to 103 Parkisvenus, a business building, whore ho entered and took an elevator. It is pre-sumed he contacted the individual whom he had talked to the previous day, i.e.jr. BEPEn. Tuo purposs of this contact is not known but it is possible thatADS vas naling some inquiry with reference to the recording business, andhad 2grocd to ses him at 9:00 ii. He left this address at 9:35 Af and procsedsdto 522 Fifth venue. 4
WRCH 21, 1945 . :

it 7:30 Af on this date ADWS left the PETER COOPER HOTEL, 130East 39th Streot and travelled by bus to the Pomnsylygnia Hotel, Seventh Lemus -and 33rd Strest. Ho then attended 3 nevting of hrPLSIIE TNSHIRITE ALONEASSOCIATION which was being held on tie 18th Floor of the Pennsylvania Hotel,agents conaucting the surveillance yere able to ascertain that persons ropresent-ing the Russian governmont and. thELHIORG TRADING CORPORATION of New York City_era present at, this meeting, The mesting was presided over by & Doctor M.X :LUFT. un election of officers of the .luani association was then conducted andit was noted that one FRED-DYFED vas nominated as secretary, It hag previouslybeen reported that ADS has received. communications from 2 FRED DOFED. Tb 1spossible tua these communications concerned the meetings of the Plastic
~8- .
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| Institute xlugni hssociation, After the ssleotion of officers, ono CLIVION._
HECTOR of Se CORPORATION spoke on vhe possibilities of plastics in the

“postiar eral! Surveilling agonts noted that ADS did not take part in the
nominating of officers or in the forum discussion following the lecture, Follow
ing the adjournuent of the meuting, ho engaged Krod HOY, Recording Secratdry of
‘the mecting in conversation for about five minutes! Parts of the conversation
Which were overheard indicated that Lt concerned some books which LDS 15
suggesting that she read.

Investigation has previously been conducted concerning the Alumni
kssociation of the Plastic Institute, and tha rasults thereof set forth in
previous report, Special Lent 5. V, ROSS obtained tho following additional
infornation concerning the meeting Wich ADS attended on March 2Lsbs CL

. Doctor 1.oft, 110-34 73rd Road, Forest Kills, Queens, New
York ‘who presided at the HGeting, 1s the past Prosident of the Alumni fssooiation
of the Plastic Institute. He advised Agent HGSS that the guests from tha LMIORG {
TRADING OORPORATION who attended the meeting of the Atsoctation.on Mazeh 2 5 1945were invited by him personally. They Wore invited because ho know of their interest in the plastic fisld and it 1s the policy of the kssociation to’ invite
any perso ox group who has 2 special interest in plastics, Dr. LUFT stated that
ho had not invited any particular individusls fron kntorg but had sent a ltter
{io datorg snviting a delagatipp fron that institution, Ths people from ators
Who appeared were lr, and ir Rramioe and a Russian chemist whose name ho did
not recall, according to Dr. LUFT, this was the first time any individual
2ron AHI0RG had been present ot the nootings as far as he know, Ho stated ‘the
invitation was purely his owt idea and that no other momber of the hssociation
had suggested 1% to him, Ha nade aveilable fo gent ROSS the guest book forthe might of Mirch 2] J95. The only 4IfIORG gpresentative wise nano appeared
in the book as V,Hts previously mentioned, who was described by-Dr,
TFT 4s being Chisfdt the Installation Dopirtment at antorg, 210 Hadion Ayonug,
New York City. It is prqpablo that V. u, KMENSKY referred to by Dr. LUFT is
identical with VASSILIa head of the Soviet Goverment Purchasing -Comission ab Now York Clty who maintainsoffices at AVTORG, :

particular night failed to revaal ny names balieved bo bp pertinent to instant
matter, i N

\ .i. cmpfmeon, a Supervisor atsrimous ‘stitute, 122
Bast 420d Street, also dided Lgont ROSS 3h obyaining the above information.
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MRCH 22,195 :

On thisdate’ Confidential Tnfomant 74 advised that Miss TRENE |MILLAR contacted ATKUS and advisedhinthat she Would mact him at his officethat day at ‘6:00 Fit, Information coiceming the identity of IRENE KELLER, afrequent associat of LRTHR DAIS has been set forth in previous raports, andfurther details concerning her activities with 4DLS Will ba raported hereinunder aseparateheading. +
aal'sy 1945 . | :

ib 5:45" [DAMS Left 522 Fifth Avenue and walked to 39 lest55th Streat, the residangs of VICIORT. STONE. It ¥as noted by surveilling.agents that ADS vas carrying a black suitcase, 28XI0F wich he left af |39 West: 56h Strect. Ib was ascertained further through physical survedlianbe.that, ADS spent the nights of March 23xd-and 24th at fe apartament of VECTORT
STONE. VICTOR STONE vas them in Philadelphia visiting relatives. Sha  -eturned on Horch 25, 1945. - L J
WRCE 27, 1945. ,

4b 5:15 Al on this date ADS visited S\0OB ARONOST ab his =
offi00, 501 ELLA hvenue, ADS end ARONOFF left this address togothor ab
6348 Pt and walked to the Dubomnet Restaurant, 45th Strest and Fifth Avenue. .
After cating here they valked to the Stanley Theatre, Sroadvay and 42nd Street,

+ Wiove they viewed thie Soviet filn Mit For Me. Lb 10:15 Hf tney Toft thetheatre, parted, and LDUS retuned to the Peter Cooper Hotel ontering at10:50 Bt, ?
MRC 30, 1945 : 2

+ Configgntial Informant 76 advised that atapproximately6i30 BU+ on this date (RTHURADGS conversed vith VICTORLs STONE eb witch time No advised
her he vas Ging% amovie in Brooklyn and that he vould 10% bo bok wit,late and, therefore, vould be wabls to see her. * VICIRIL SIONE vas Surprised
tliat he vas going ta a movie in Brooklyn and quizzed hin as to what he planned)to see. He finally indicated that he really was not going to a Hovie but.-apparently atteupting to be vorydiscreet about a contact he intended +in Brooklyn. AY 7:25 Ji ADAMS lott tho PATER GOOPER HOTEL.and for
closely Serubinised: all. peRsons and sutonobi1esAnthe AGILE of
Ho first walked cast on 39th Stract towards the Allerton Hotel o¥

: - WL vdwe. y
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Persons and automobiles dn tho vicinity. He then ro-ontorsd the hotel at,gpproxumately 7:55 Bb, 4b 8:03 BIhe again lft the hots) and procsedod by.bua to Union Syvare where. ho ontered the B.M.T. Subway, , He loft the subpay24th Novicizic wvonue top in Brooklyn, and valked to G18 Maxlboro Roads this4s bi address of IKHCTA HISKEY, kt approximately 11:30 Fif ho 1ofb thisadarvss and roburncd by B.JLT, Submey to New York Cuty, loaving the subiayat 57th Street and walked to 39 West 55th Streot, the apartmnt of VICTORIAStone. :
ai 2, 195

LL *_. Confidential Informant 16 advised that IRENE MILLER againcontacted AHS on this date and thoy arranged to meet again on Wednesday,LDS, indicated. that he did not desire to Beek hor ab hos apartaont bessaeho Soltis would-be Lndiscrout to do so, On thls sans date 5 mao sscertasnedthrough piyeical surveillance that ADAUS contacted JACOB LRONOSF at hie offigeat 520 Fifth ivenwe at 3:25 BM leaving this address at 3:55 PK, ‘later in theday, accordin, to Confidential Informnt T7, LDS contacted VICTORL. STONE .ot her Jovelzy store, 510 adison ivenuo. They discussed plans for dinner,DMS stated that he wanted to eat at Barbettas, VICTORIA stated that she did+. Dob like ta go thera since she had had an affair there whon she visited therestaurant, with nennyt, She explained to 4DAUS that tho anager woudd toygive her 3 seat with JENNY and spoke na deroyatory manner about the. Jewsand the black peopld and asked her why she did not go to loscow because thatdo where everybody lives together, “ADS vas surprised at this and statedthet he would have nade a fuss about 1b and Would have oroated a scene sud2dvised the press in ordor to blacken the manager of the restaurant,
APRIL 5; 1945

A% 9340 PA bao agonts ondicting a surveillance of ANS otedthat IRENE MILLLR left the PETER COOPER HOTEL apparently having visited ADiMS. ©She was noted ta be cerrying a small black overnight bag when she left the -hotel, :
SBIL 11, 1945 : Len |
Lat 6:30 Bi on bnié dato LDS left the FETER HOTEL ieprocagded to 29 East: 11th Strat, the osidonoe of JACOB BNTRONORE, Ab 8:20 ©"Bb uDiisS and ARONOFP Left this addross and milked to DROPS Restaurant, C5 Sash
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oe Co
re



Le seme .

NE 2100-63983 - : -
8th Strect,wlero they atc together and then returned to LRONOFF's residenceat 29 Bast 14h Strocts

| \ ABRIL 12, 195 + Ce . . : .
\ A% 12:05 AM, aDAlS left-29 East llth. Street, carrying a squarepackage approximately 12x6% and a.straw fishing basket. He returned to thePETER GOOPER HOTEL. ‘

' LBRIL 25, 1945 |
. «DiS again attended a necting of the Llumi hssociation of thePlastics Institute at 8:00 Afwhich was held on ‘he 18th floor of the Pennsyl-varia hotel, hffer attending the meeting he reburnod to the hotel,

LPRIL 28, 1945 . | Co :
On this wvoning AILS vas, as uswl, ab tho apertacnt ofVIOTORTKSTONE, 39' Wests 55th Street. On this occasionSTONE and: 4DIlS engaged in adisoussion concorning JULIUS HEM and particularly cisetsesd me possibility - f‘that HEIGN might suffer another mental collapse, STONE claimed that HEDMAN is :the weakest Iink in your chainty and claimed that if HEDMLN would break downmentally and consult a cohattentious psychiatrist he would food that he mustTeport to the F,B,I.n v Li |
Confidential Inforuant 78 who furnished the information concerning{lo particular neoting, wes unable to ovorhear the entice conversation put84d hear wD apd STONE disouss. VECIORT: STONE!s relationship. vo throes oe.Jihich tine STONE apberently discussed the possibility of some typo of ori.dence -beffig in hor apartment .and- that if they were to search her© fpertwent they would find.only a fow books. SIONS advised ADS that ifUST started fo got any ideat she shopld tol hin that JuCK (piesumatiJn00B RONOFF io 35 also known as J OFF) is just your laiyer 5”foolin, around with your taxes. Spoakin of HELIN, VICIOREA claimWould suffor a mental breakdown within three months but that nothing| -gay would ham her. Tore was also eiscussed at this tina the mabe okbeing cashed by VICTORIA SINE, It was indicated that ANUS was crit) 4 ofVICHRIL STONEVS cashimg gertein types of checks at her store, It issbelioved |,thet this discussion was brousht upby the fack that VIGIRT, STON had recontlycastea a check in the amount of $300. drawn ta cash by JULIUS: HETEAN for the

mE. :

a bee min tnmeEE

- “|

7 : Lo



5 ToT Tetons a

wi 00-63983 3

|, Semetis of io SONATRZS, tho Bolivian Revelutiomry sho 53 a clase fiend
Aulus TVET, The money vas to bo used for payment to a doctor who vas to perform.on Sharon sporetion an'a ¢ir% Wein oon ans ad eon Sesame Santry Eoresidence in New York Cty. .

APRIL 30, 1945 oe Co. -
BY * Ab 10:55 iif on this date Confidential Informant T3 advised thatADS contacted RCI HISKEY, Their conversation ab this tiue was prinarilySocial. 1GROLL: HISKEY told ALAS about hor vecent vacation in upstate NewYork,

. * >
YL, 2945 . . .

. DAS Left th PETER OCOPER HOTELat 6:15 Fit and walked to
HRVEY's SE» FOOD HOUSE, 511 Third venue, New York Clty, hsonts conducting |the surveillance, noted that ADiS vas seated at a fable with two women ard a+ man and that by engagod in conversation «th the vopan dizectly. acrass the fable£ron iim but appeared not to pey any attention to the other couple, They leftthe fable at tha same Yio, the yonan leaving the restaurant a few steps shad;of ADS, A surveillance of this voman vas Gonduoted;ond if vas ascortained£nat sha’ procesdud to 530 East 136th Street, Bronx, vera sho entered apartaent#15. She vas noted to passess a koy to this apartient. Further investigationi Being conducted to asoertain the identity of this individual. -
WY 5, 19%5 - . .

ADANS Visited the offive of DLLMLIER, 400 Vest End Avenue, .Hew York City on tis dato, He loft this lobytion fon the entrance on.the.79th Strect. side of tho building ob 7:50 Al and returned to thoPEIER COOPER. HOTEL. It-is of interest to mote fhat this is the first: contast LDHhashadwith Doctor MILIZR soo his 2evurn to Now Tork City in March 1945, althoughprior to hia leaving the oity ADAMS vee onteoting MILLER Almost regularly and
appeared to be. in almost constant need of medical attention and counsel.

CY 3; 195 ; ’ : pr
| on iis date ADS pid his rental for one month in adv  othe PETER ODOPER FOTEL paying in cash, 4b the time he made’ this paywxnibibed four $100 bills which bore the following serial musberss

Teme >
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k B 05921229

“~ gria probably indicates that the mumbo of BILLS whEGH .

. \athdrew from his barkprior to leaving Ne York in ‘Fobruary 194, and

ho prosymably still has in his personal Jossossion may haveserial mumbo

Tunbip consoeutively in tho onder hove‘indicated. oo

YB, 1945 2 a : >

n +6 6:30 Ff ADS. Loft tip Botox Gotpon Hotel ind falked

HARVEY'S SEA FOOD RESTAURANT, "34h Streot andThird hvenus, wherq he

mcr with a onan vho vas jdentified as IRENE MILER, hb 7:45 Bf,

L076 tho restaurant alone and walked Sack to_the peters Cooper Hotels «

. Wr, 208 Toe. me 4 : : :

Ee i Lo b -

77 iEasus ik ADAMS visLYed the Harveyls Sed Food Resta :

ant et MARCIA STAGE, Shovoa. Ib 5350, BE Me Toft the yastauwrant oho

. + walked to the Peter Cooper foten antering ab 6102 BLL kb 10:20 BLY .

eS Shon ann waked tw the fond Strout Theatre, amt Set4 -

A Iowington vente whore ho met, HRCI: HISKBL in the Tobby - T% was

By the surveilling agonts that MARGLL HISKEY had 161% the-restauren

©" bifors ADS, dya and had procecdad to, ie Forek ooper Hotals She

Pete a tow mijutes bofore ADU and they net ab the 47nd Strest

+ prowl mentioned, hoy then walked.ir the MayFlower: Cotfce \

tLen mioaiay ontering of 10125 RL: they Jaf 4g 1

F241, mi and valked to thie hster Micatre whore they entered at

Taos) om toy, 15 1945, ADINS and HISKEY wore ohaervid Jedrik

= honed thy L.A. Supvey and ATKIS sevarned. to tho Fly

] wirag) 4 wT > wot :

» \ | confidential afomant 9 hes advised. that WECLL

- rengaged iyersation Lt tio individuals von the. Informant

3dentify | Be andifuEBE, VBEBEW wag & voman, PoSSILLY |

i SG BR Tn htb\oonversation ACTA told dhond her vis]

WRALIDY ght dnd nade convents canaerndng AUAISTane Je

- with him § uch as he apparently feared. ‘these contaeH .

i - “m=

emitnm. mn

\ . |

~~ : N.
-
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her to fnvestigation, She Indicated that she vas not concorned about thisPossibility and when questionsd by BUBE nade Some comments concerning ADAMS!status. She explained to BEBE on one vécasion that ADAMS had contacted theRussian Bubassy concerning an ‘ongineoring poblam, Sho statad that, ho vas 8Zoreigner, being a British subjoct and had worked for tho Soviet Unon provviously and had also worked for several good companies, She indicated that .Could Teburn to Canada: at any tine ho dosifed.. The ¥onan vith whom sho vasconversing appeared to bo sonewhat mote ‘skeptical of ABLUS! status than MERHISKEY, and warned ROTA to bo caroful: 5
wr is, ass ! {© 8 nn coma wy msnt ai en ifgocasion they cngaged in a purely soofal conversation according to CoIntomant 19, -
MAY 23,1965 : .

to On tis date DES again attended a roeting of tho Alumni)Association of, the Plastics Institute which vas held on the 18th Floorthe Hotel Pernbylvania ab 8:00 Bt. -
: AY 25, 1945 : .

i 5:30 Bi ADS had ditner ab the Harvey Sea Food Res21d prior £0 eating nada a call fron a public: telephone.booth. at the.HS loft the restaurant ab 6:10'Al and returiod bo the Peter Cooper128 not noted to meet anyone of thi occasion but in view of the tek4% is. possible that no bad planfied 6 do so, :
HAY 29, 1945 : : . Leo

. ADAES hot a vonan believed to be FHENE MILLER ab. Gir:57th Street, and Sevantli Averus, Ab about 7340 Fif hu vent to thendow but hen left the theatro and rotumed ta 39 Hest 55th Sti:conducting the surveillance wore unable to ascertain wero IRENE+ after meetinghin on this cocasioms + =. hk
ELEPETITSR oo ile

On this date aosordingto Gonfidential Infosmant 9,
ADAMS “contactedCOLETTE HICKS Who Tesides in Row 809 ab the

y a

. \ |
rasa organs eras tmmensmmesd seeped’ :

|a .
_— .
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They ongaged 45 a social conversation HICKStelling ADI about the fact that

Te oaiakie mo trips to some place upstate recontiys DAIS stated he ould

| ropably tale & vacation for Uhwes sks: 9} somo Kasory ert IeYork

BE hob weathon sob. in, Inforsant advised that the natuze of this fom

ror ondbsated. to hin that ADSS had nob spoken to HICKS for foie 430:

vas interested in hearingwhat sho ad been: doing. . :

7 httompte. are beingmda to'dotersine tin nature of the Feld

bata Ae CSLTEOTE HICKS. Special Agomb-d. Ci ISH comtactedduds.

a NSIONE of the Aperican Relief for ance, bub sha ws usble to

EE  reation conomyningHICKS:othor thanthofact Hak $b0 108 3
tees for that organization in 192 amd 1943, She had been

saben of volunteers and had not beori equized to. Suburl Suy BY

SThoerming herself to this organization, Mrs. LIVINGSTONE oc
fon TALS hat she vas not personallyfamiliar with COUETIEHE

ee A oipts to ascortain tha veasons for ADKUS! contacts:wiih HIGHS
be nade,

iE No

JUNE. 8; 395 + De

. . ADAGvas fioted by the burveilling agents fo be conversing,

. unidentaficd mn in the Jevixy store of VIGHRTA STONE && 510 Madison i
meralismou of this individual sonduoted by Special

, OH 3. NONIGOUERY revealed that after leaviiiy VICTORIA STONETS Jou

Meeks 1290 gosan Avonie, Bregklye wiere he antorad about 640)
ee i20 prosseding frist tho owelzy store to the Addrdss in Prog .

SLoited that he might Bo Suspivious that soacors vas abtenpting fo I

aa0. no made fraquent, changos of subi trains Deford reaching

destination. : : .

I The followin description of this individual vas. obbaiy

spacial ‘ent JOHN B, NONTCOMERL: a

Ke ager TL aed we
Fro san . |

5 Tights Le 165970 Toss .
Hespt ray :

. Diets and Appeeranget Longpokited moss; ©
* ‘Dark complexions, .

Lee Ta ta. SRLAces : ¥ .

Lee : Hogsdark brown falt hay”

, ood usd I

wl - Cee

Lg et gi i ed
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JE 11, 1945 . ‘

A 4:45 A ADAS left 522 Fifth Avenue and walked directly
across the stroet 6 521 FLfth hvenue and procesded to tho 20th Floor where the

. office of JADB B. ARONOFF is located, He lefy 521 Fifth Avenue at 6:05 Fif and
. valked back to his room at the PETER COOPCR HOTEL,

JOE 13, 1945

hocording to Confidential Informant TIL about 3:25 Bl this date
ADAMS contacted VICTORTA STONE and advised that, ho would pick her wp at her
home that evening, Ho further advised her that he had changed his subsoription
Tor the magazine Who Protestant to her hom address and stated that the Mey
cagy was very good,

JUNE 29, 1945

kb 5:40 FA ADGHS left 522 Fifth kvenuo and walked to the PETER 1
COOPER HOTEL entering ab 5:55 Al. At 6:15 i he left tho hotel and walked
to RARVEY's SEA FOOD HOUSE, 34th Street and Third venus whers ho had dimmer
With a woman whom the surveilliny agents believed fo bo IRENE MILIER. kt 7:05
Fit, ADAIS and this woman left the Harvey Sea Food Resteurant and ADAMS returned
alone to the PETER COOPER HOTEL.

JE 21, 195 . -

Gonfidential Tnforuant TLL advised that at 1:30 Pi-this dato
ADAIS contacted an uiknown man and advised hin that ho wanted to know a fev  /
“things about tho recording industry in Mexico City. The man advised kin to con
$act a kr. STIE who is located at 70 Pine Street, New York City and hie vould
bo able to vivo hin the desired information, AY 2:35 Pf on this same date
ADAS vas meted by Bhe surveilling agents to onter Room 1006, 70 Pine Stroct
which ia the office of tro Consulato Genoral of Mexico, At 3:08 Mf he left
Trig office end returned by subway to 522 FLfth vem where he entered ab |
3:25 BA.

Jive 22, 1945 /
J .

Confidential Informant T3 advised that at 11:57 A on this |
date EDD TIERS MINING contacted ADS ab his oon at the Peter Sooper B/
it this tino ADS indicated that he Wes very eager fo 560 MANDY boi
hin that 1t vould not bo advisable far them to got togsthor.
%o the informant, asked ADAH if ho hed any extra money lik

“17
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: [Fe
he could borrow so that he could proceed/to Chicigos ADAMS indicated that he
Youll be ablo fo Loan Hin the monty and, WLNITNG. first instructed hi to send
it in care of BEVERLYFUT, Box 358, Uahwaki, few Jersey. Abbor MANNINGinformcd ADAS that he was now in the army and Would soon bo on his way overseas,
they decided to get together despite any possible consequences, They then
agreed to moot at ADAMS! zoom ab tho Peter Cooper Hotol sometime later in the
day. hpproxinately 1:55 Fil MANNING appearcd at the Peter Coopor Hotel to sec
«Dhi$ and proceeded to his room #1103, pproxingtoly 2:05 PU ADAS loft the
hotol alone and walked to 522 Fifth fvonue, Ab 3:25 Ff BANNING vas obsoryod
Leaving the hotdl alone «nd walked to Grand Central Station andfrom there
proceeded oy subway to Pennsylvania Station were he purchased a railroad tickét
for Chicago.

“JE 25, 1945 3 .
At 2:25 Bl on this date KDAES proceeded by subay from 522 Fifth

+ &venue 45 70 Pine Strat where he entered Room 1006, the office of the Noxican
Consulate. The surveilling agents noted that after enteringthis office he
talked to a girl whose desk vas directly opposite the entrance at the far, end
ofthe room located right next to the window, ADAMS appeared fo be very friendly
with this girl and his actions indicated that he knew her, At 3:10 Ff he left !
‘the Mexican Consulate!s office and returned by subway to 522 Fifth Avenue. At /
3:55 Bi ho left 522 Fifth Avenue and crossed the street to 521 Fifth Avenue wish
is the office building were JaCOB B. ARONOFF is located. ht 4:30 Bf ho loft
521 Fifth Avenue and Yeburned to 522 FLfth Avenus, Ho loft.this address again
at 5350'A and valked To 55 Fifth kvenuo, a Schrafftrs Restaurant whomho had /
dinner with VICIORTA STONE and an unidentified girl, 4b 7:15 PX LIAS, GTONE

+ and the unidentified girl left the restaurant and proceeded to Madison Squard
Garden whors they attended a Negro freedon Rally being held there. kbthe ©
conclusion of the rally at 11:35 PY ADS left Medison Suare Garden alome and
returned to tho Pater Cooper Hotel, . :

. A description of the unidentified girl wo vas with LDS and
STONE on this occasion is as follows: J
_ igo: 23
Le Tetgnt: : 53 .

weight: 118 1s. , f
Complexion: Medium .
Hair: Brow, upswacp

© pufla Slender + . |
Dresat Blue and white striped 4 |

7 .
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: “hite shoas; white bag

JUNE 26, 19%5

A% 1:35 BI ADIKS loft the Peter Cooper Hotel and valked to 522
Fifth kvenve. It was noted by surveilling agents that he vas carrying a 1arge
manila envelope and a large flat cardboard box which measured approximately
31131. He took this box to 522 FLfth kvenue and was not later noted to bring
The box out.

JUNE 28, 1945
4% 2:15 Pl on this date ADANS loft 522 FLfth ivenue in ‘the company

of a girl subsequently identified as WILIREEFEISSO, an employee of KENOTE
RLCORDINGS INCORFORATED. After having dimndr in BICKFORD's Restaurant, 47th
Street and FLEth venue ADAS and the Wonan valked to STERN's Department store
shore 4DAS purchased some women's hosiery end several other articles: Theythen proceeded to the 1OOLWRTH store located next door to STERN'S Where he
purchased some costume jewelry and other miscellaneous articles and then parted
and ATAUS returned to 522 FLfth Avenue,

It is believed that the purchases made by ADIS on this date and
the package which he carried from the Petar Cooper Hotel on Juno 26, 1945
vere connected with his preparing a box or package which ho later sont to
DOROTHEA KEEN and which TRENE UTLLER had helped hin propsre. Further details
concorning tis activity will be set forth under the heading IRENE MILLER.

JULY 6, 1945
£4 6:30 Rl surveilling agents noted JACOB LRONOFF entering the

PATER COOPER HOTEL presumably to see ARTHUR ADIMS. They also noted thot ho
Left th hotel at 6:55 Bi.
JULY 7, 195

#% 3:45 Bf ADS left 522 Fifth Averue and proceeded by the Fifth
avenue Bus to the residence of JACOB B. nRONOFE, 29 East 11th Street, New
City. kt 4:10 PU he loft LRONOFF's residence end proceeded by taxios”
to the Peter Cooper Hotel. The surveillin agents noted that he -
parcels on this occasion from LRONOEF's hom to the Peter Cr
Senge Fat poroel bout 26vain; the other & seeller ons ©

i ~19 = “|
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JULY 9, 1945

ut 1:15 BE on this date DS left 522 Fifth svenue nd procasdad
by taxigsb to the Pennsylvania Railroad Station where he boarded a Long Island

Train and continued to Far Rockaway. At Rr Rockavay DIS entered the office
of Doctor LOUIS-RILIER located at Sea Girt kvenue and Beach 26th Street. Lt

6:55 Bi he left Doctor MILIER'S office getting the 6:57 Rf trein back to New

York City, Ho arrived in New York City and procoeded to VCIORIA STONE'S
Jewelry store at 510 Hadison avenue,

JULY 26, 1945"

On this date JaCOB ARONOFF contacted ADAMS ab the Peter Cooper 2

© Hotel, according to Confidential Informant 13, at mich time they discussed en
articis that ARONOFY had seen in the paper. Thay also discussed their respac-
Hive. backgroiinds at ¥hich time RTH ADLIS comented that he had enjoyed very
1it41e femily life and could not remember his parents.

JULY 27, 1945 . :

Confidential Informant T4 advised that ARONOFF contacted ADIMS

again on thus date snd renuested ADAUS se him soon as ho desired to ask him
Some wuostions about importing cameras, LDS agreed to discuss the matter
vith hin sonetine soon.

JULY 30, 195
ADKMS left 522 Fifth hvenue and walked across the street fo 521

FLEth venue hore he took the elevator to the 20th Floor which is the Floor
on which Ji.COB ARONOFF's-office is located, ADiMS left this address at 2:25 A

and returned to 522 Fifth Avenue,

JUL 31, 1945
IDS Loft 522 FLfth Avenue at 3:15 Bl and walked across the strast

40 521 Fifth Avenue, He left this address at 3:35 Ai and returned to 522 Fifth

Jvemua. i 3:40 Fi he 1eft this adaress and returned to the Peter Cooper Hotel.
He loft tho hotel at 3:55 Bi and proceeded to the Pennsylvania Railroad Stetion
were he boarded a Long Island train to Rer Rockaway arriving at ‘the vavecrest

Station, Far Rockeway st 5:33 Bl. He welked from this station to the office of
Doctor LOUIS MILLER located on the corner of Beach 26th Street and Sea Girt

venue entering this office at 5:45 Bl. ADAES stayed here until 11:00 Pr
Mitch time he bosrded the 11:11 PY train to New York City. Upon his a=
New York City he proceeded to thePorgy Cooper Hotel.

i
ol
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DoROTHEN KERRCIDANS

DOROTHEA KEEN ADS, wife of subject of instant investigstion, vas
previously discussed in reference report, ard it was stated therein that 1-5
bad provided copies of cables received by THEN NTLLER, JACCB ARONGFFand
SAMUEL NOVICK from DOROTHEA KEK and from ARONGEF to hers

These cables were submitted to the FBI Laboratory for appropriste
examination, but no information of value as obtained therefrom.

Kovever, 7-12 advised he mew that JACGB ARONOFF had copies of a mumber
of cables between hin and DROTHEL, including thoso provided by 1-5, but in
addition had a number of others nob furnished by the latter informant. In ofder
that all of the cablen to and from DROTHE KEEN can bo shom in one place, they
will be set forth heruwith in chronological order with the source being as

indicated: .

1-22
On October 24, 1941 DOROTHE cabled ARONGEF, stabing that:

WELL ADDRESS KIRGHISTA FRUVGE QVLITZA YAXTAGGRKIY
VINE TELEGRAFH O'S SUERYBODY BEST WISHES.

45 of July 1, 1942, ARONOFE, in tum cabled DOROTHEA KEEN in osc,
advising:

- *JULY FOURTH GREETINGS SWIFT VICTORY FOR ALL
LOTE FRO ALL.

4s of July 30, 1942 DOROTHEA KEEN cabled bo ARON, stating:

“ALSO SEND JULY FOURTH GREETINGS SOVEIDRS
APPROACHING VICTORY OUR DEMOCRATIC COVTRIES. |
107.

Then, on November 2, 1942, ARONGFF cabled DOROTHEA KEG stating:
THUPEST LOVE EARVEST HOPES FOR QUICK VICTORY I :
CQUION CAUSE AMD THEN OUR PERSONAL HAPPINESS. LOVE."

La
i .
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Soon after this, the exsot dste being unknown, ARONGEE cabled DOROTHEL
XEN:

#OCTGBER. {3D DECABER LEMERS JUST RECSIWED.
] ‘STERBODY TRL AID SEIS LOVE, TETTTIO.

15

] On January 13, 1943 DOROTHEA KEEN cabled ARONOFF the following:

“UY NETYER TIISH VICTORY CQEELIIE SOON LOVE MY
FOLKS ALL FRIENDS TELGGRAPH HEALTH."

Then on the following day, DOROTHEA again cabled GRONCFF, stating as
follows: :

CONFIRM RECETPY NEW YEARS IRE VERY TiORRIED.
LOT

4b this point T-5 related ARONOFF vias interviewed relative to the identity
* of DOROTHEA KEEN and ho advised that they had been friendly from youth. He

further stated that for many years it had been the habit bo exchangs New Years
grostings by cable, but that, this year he had been avy on vacation and had
Heglected to take along her address. Upon his return fo his office he found

© her cable of Jamary 13 and 14, which indicated that she had apparently became
worried concerning him and his failure to answer, and had cabled again. He
advised informant he vas answering her on Jamuary 16th to the following effect:

: JUST RETURNED WCXTION BEST WISHES FOR VIOTCRIOUS
PRACE AND PERSONAL HAPPINESS HEALTH 00OD. LOVE. \

As of April 29, 1943 JACOB B. ARONOFE, 80 Broad Street, cabled DOROTHEL
KEEN, Kirghistan Frounge, Oulitsa, Nail Gorki 9 (U.S.8.R.), as follaws:

“BIRTHDAY GREETINGS PRAYING FOR SPEEDY COWiON
: VICTORY AND THEN PERSONAL HAPPINESS. LOVE."

12

DOROTHEA KEEN cabled ARONGEF as of July 5, 1943, bo the following effect:

“CONGRATULATIONS TNDEFENDEICE DAY ALSO BRILLIANT
VICTORY FORERUNNER COMPLETE VICTORY fiCRLD DEMOCRACY.
LOVE

-2-
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5

. Again as of July 6, 1943, ARONOFF cabled her stating: :

“APPROPRIATE INDEPENDENCE DAY CABLE EARNEST WISH
FORUNITED VICTCRY AND OPPORTUNITY FOR PERSONAL
EAPPINESS.  1OTE.*

Tacob
As of September 24, 1943, AROOEF again wired DOROTHEA, advising as follows:

“CONGRATULATIONS iONDERFUL RUSSIAN VICTORIES HICH
* TOGETHERWITHOURS WILL BRING COM{ON TRIIPH OVER

FASCISM, HEARTFELT PRAYERS FOR SPEEDY VICTORY AND
THEN PERSONAL, HAPPINESS.

. 4s of Juno 6, 1944, DOROTHEA KEEN cabled SAMUEL NOVICK, 91 Central :
Park Tost, to the effect:

HEARTFELT COMORATULATIONS GREAT ITALIAN VICTGRY
BRILLIANT START EURGPEAN OPERATIONS CONFIDENT
OVWERFHELMTI, SUCCESS LOVE 10 ALL FRIENDS.

Then, under date of February 1, 1945, she cabled TREN MILLER, 400 Flest
Ed vee, stating:

MRECETVED 7/31 PACKAGE LICENSE 11882 TIRE LICENSE
NUMBERS SHIPPING IWTES ALL OTHERS DNCLUDING CRIGTNAL ;
CLOTHES PACKAGE THANKS YELL LOVE 70 ALL. /

As of February 7, 1945 IRENE MILLER forwarded a cablegram to DOROTHEA KEEN,
and addressed it to BOESHOT PIONERSKY PEREULOK 8, APT. 68, Moscor, USSR, as
follons:

. WNUIGERS DATES PACKAGES 3095 JUNE 30, 1941 9833
MARCHELSTENTH9844,MARGE THIRTEENTH9997MARCH
TTENTY FURTH 9998 SKE 10993 JUNE THIRTEENTH
1099 SAME 1188 JULY TUBNTY SEVENTH ALL 1944.
ALL VELL LOVE YOU RELATIONS TRITEY,

The sane informant advised on lay 8, 1945 DOROTHEA KEEN sent another
«cable bo IRENE MILLER at 400 Tlest End kverue, 2s follows:

WSHARE YOUR JOT COMPLETE VICTORY, RECEI'ED YOUR
WIRE AISO SECOND IDENTICAL PARCEL. VELL. LOVE.
HEARTFELT GREETINGS ALL FRIENDS*.

. -23-
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In addition, T-12 related that ARONCEF also wrote to DOROTHEA KEEN, and

informant was able to provide copies of these letters, which read as follons:

4s of July 11, 1942, ARONOFF wrote DOROTHEA to the following effects

Dear Dorothea:

44 the speed at which nail travels betmeen the Soviet
Union and the United States, this letter should reach you scastine
noxt. February, by which time I hope there will not be a Living

J Nazi outside of Germany, if there.

"hen T last wrote you the yorld pioture seemed better
than 14 does today. For the nament the hope that victory will be
achieved by next February seens fatuous. I hope that ab least a
second front will have been established by then. For a couple of

ooks nov Shere has been no important mention of 5b in the daily
press. T hope the general silence means that they are getting
Busy 0 do somethingabout ku I have no doubt about the wltinate
outeane, but T do not see hor ve can avoid prolonging the var for
Years except by hitting the fazis in the west and hitting then
Zast, and hard,

"3th us personally hero is not much news. Did I ever
write you that I sav Grace soe months ago, She hasnit changed
mh, except that her hair is entirely gray. The gulf that separates
us 42 more: than the gulf of yeaa and yet I can never feel about her
25 if sho could boooms a total stranger. Sho is a sort of unrelated
relative, and your relatives are facts of life. .

“Elizabeth is quite ell, but considerably disturbed.
She is going to Georgia to see her brother who is now in a hospital
in itlanta, He may live another month or two, but that is all.
Majeska is quite well,

71 shall probably see hlice within the next month. I
expect: to spend a fou days with them, Did I ever write to you
that Alice and hor mother have bought a farm and Alice has become
a very successful chicken raiser, She is so completely adjusted
$0 her physical envirommont and work, that it is difficult to realise
sometimes that she is almost totally blind by now. I am sure
Peo" who don't Kon it oan spend hours with her without realizing

Sa .
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uJ an going out now to see a Sovist movie. Ib is
called Three Tinen!, and I am sure I saw ib over ten yesrs
ago, but T should Like to see it again.

41 hope soon to have a letter from yous -

ith love, :

“Cour friond,

ssmnior }
Miss Dorothea Keen

- Kirghtstan
Frounze
Ouliteg Yaxin Gorkd 9
USS

ks of July 6; 1943, ARONGFF vate DOROTHEA as follows:

«uly 6th, 1943.

“pear Dobs

Tt, is almost a year to the day since I last ote
you. T understand 1t fakes months for letters to Teach you,

i 2nd with such an interval between writing and receipt 2 lotter
Seens 11ke words thrown into the wind, I think a great deal
2hout you and wonder what you do and hot you are getting along.

Thersts nothing much in the vay of news here. Ky
youngest brother gob married recently, He gradusted enginsering
2nd is nov living in California. Grace is gebting a divorce, I
heard, and Harry and his second Wife have already been divorced.
He is nov living with Be in California. I had a letter from hin
a fou days agos

41 spe Elizabeth about once 2 weok or so, She's vorking
a0 a tex book (Llustrator, Since I wroté you last her brother
Ged, They we © very much attached to each other and his death
affected her badly,

-25n
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4 bad a letter fram Alicels nother a fav days ago
inviting ne to spond a fav days with her and lice on the fam.
T expect to go 4n about a weeks

*1 see Yajéska rarely. Shes quite well, In general
oveybedy is in good healths

4 attendsd a reception given to Uichoels apdFRLter,
bth of whon ars here nov as delegates fron the Jewish inti-Fascist
Gommitheo of the Soviet Union. There will bo a Nass Neeting at 4
the Polo rounds next Thursday at viich they and Professor-Finstein
will speak. They have had «n excellent reception, Mchosls is by
Zar one of the best speakers I have ever hoards .

, rite mo soon, sven though you know that 1b Will ba a
Long tine before T get the letter.

“ith Love fron everybody,
ns ever, «

“IPHONOFF again communicated with DOROTHEA KEEN on hugustl6, 1943, as follove:
“august 16, 1963

“Dear Dots
#14 has been an umsuslly hot summer, but scachor bearable because
of the news of our splendid victories on every front
“ince T last wrote you, I spent three days with ilico ard hor
nother on their farn and had a wonderful ime, Alicels adjustment
is So conplete. Her handling of herself in familiar surroundings is
ao perfact, that 1 net one couple who ald me that they had visited
the. farm some three tines in one week before they realized that sho was al-
Rost, totally blind. I dontt know hov she knows Go step ovor a thing as
cho stiridea along, instead of stepping on ib. Sho tells mo that she
doesnt know eithor. Sho ds a very successful farmer, both because che
has intelligence and because she didn't knom anything about it vhen she ©
started.

C2
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She had people read to her the latest government bulletins, and
| was, for a while; tho object of sam affactionats ridicule from

the nelghboring farmers who farmed the vay their fathers taught
them forty years ago. liom, after vatehing her for a couple of
years, they consult hers
ha started out as a chicken farnor which she still is primarily,
but she has begun to raise pigs and is growing increasing quantities
of vegetables. She still is as good locking as ever am time hasn't
told on her. On those occasions when I see her it is not difficult
‘to recall that I was once very much in love with her:

“I don't recall whether you evor met her mother. She is about
67 and an amazing woman, - She works in “ashington, and after a
good days work she can still go out in the vagotablo patches and
work ik anything. One Saturday morning T helped her hoo, and she
vas sti1L going strong when I was on the verge of collapse. .
“Elizabeth is the same as ever although sho feels much better now
than she has for some years. Te spent, last Sunday together and
wont, to tho movies to ses Action in the North dblantie. It is
probably a picture which the Soviet movie industry will buy. Then
you get a chance, go to see it. It is Hollywood at its best.

_, “There is nothing new about any of our friends, Everybody is well
2nd everybody is happy ab tho fact that tho victory of the UnitedNations is certain. I cannot recall a timo when the Soviet Union
was held in as high sstoom in the United States as now.
“Let me hear from you soon :

wstectionately, oa

Photographic copies of all ths additionsl cables not previously provided
the Laboratory, and also of the letters, are being secured and will be forwarded
to the Taboratery am the Bureau.

keen
It 1s Interesting to note how all of these itens failed 5 Has aTmembionof the suber: ARTI Asli, Sloan no soeSRRcomanprconta

frequently. However, as was brought out in reference FeporF, knows thatDOROTHEL sommunicabes with those people, as TENE MILLER dissussed with hin
the details of the cable that she received February 6, 1945:

—m-
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It is also noted that the address for DCROTHEM, which IRENE MILLER
used in her cable of February 7, 1945, is identical with one furnished by
DOROTHEA in an application for Fegistration filed at the Arerican Consulate
in Hoséow on July 15, 1939. Ab that time DOROTHEA also stated that her husband
ARTHUR ADAUS vas residing at Wr Karl Lisbknecht 68, Sverdlovsk, and he had 1
never immigrated to the United States. °

A highly confidential source related that IRENE MILLER had in
her possession part of a letter which it vas believed she had received from
DOROTHEA KEEN in Moscow: The letter set forth a number of articles which the
Writer desired to bo purchased in New Tork and gave the name of the store and
the date and newspaperinwhich the advertisement had appeared. The date
of the letter was not able to be determined bub it was noted that one of the
items referred to appeared in the New York Herald-Tribune for October 29th,
thus indicating that the letter was vritten somstine subsequent to that date.

It vas noted that the available part of the letter vas numbered
7) and began, ¥on a suitable winter cosb, fu[lined—advise a light fur (Light
in weight) and plenty of solid footwear. Of your things there remain your
burkis—pretty well worn, and a rezor-blade sharpener. Nob another thread
or shred.# It contimed bo state, #Ton have no idea how distressed I was that
I had no opportunity to write for so long a tine. However, Wo seem to be getting
on tovards the honerun and I feel exactly like the condemned man reprieved
ab the last moment. To know that you will actually be coming back in the nob
0 far off future. T loathe the idea of making the trip at the present time
but have made up my mind to do it if things didn't pan out otherwise, as Iwas
given to understand. uch van Lovo to you from po andkindestssgaits ron
811 friends. Keep well and be careful#. The letter vas signed SUSYY.

It is believed that this letter is actually part of ane Written by
DOROTHEA bo her husband, ARTHUR sometine in the Fall of 1944. It indicates
that she was apparently aware of his intent to leave the United States at that
tine. It is noted she refers to a "winter coat, furlined¥, and it vill be
remembered that ADAMS prior to his trip to tho West Coast in February, 1945 had
such an article nado and took it vith him on this trip. i

This letter also requests that some heawy material should be secured
fron maj. or Ren. Th's reference, it is believed, portains to Mlle. MAJESKA
and to IRENE MILLER. It -i11 be nobed that in the letters set forth herstofore
£rom JACOB ARORGEF to DOROTHEA, he frequently refers to MAJESKA, indicating
that she is familiar to DOROHEA. It is also known that ADAMS frequently

_refers to THEE NILLER as WRENY. Additional information relative to Mlle. Ya
+ MAJESIG. Will be set out later in this report,
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4s was set forth in referenced report, DOROTHEA KEEN on one of her
passport applications supplied hor addrass and that of her husbend as boing
1950 hndrows Avenue, Brome, New Yorks

iiecordingly, Special gent Bivard J. Distelhorst interviewed iri
JIE J, JAFFE, Resident lamager at this address amd he advised ho vas
imable’ to recall any persons by the name of ADAIS or KEEN as having rasided
at. the address during the time of his employnont, A photogroph of tho
subject, was displayed to hin, but he advised he vas positive that no such
person had evr resided at 1950 Andrews Avemmie.

iss A. FRIEDUAN, Yorktom Management, Inc., 1860 Broadway, furnished
the records of the tenanta vho held leases at 1950 snirews Avemie for the
years 1934, 1935 and 1936. These records failod to contain any infomation
Vhatscever relstive to the subject or his wife, DOROTHEA. :

Inasmuch as it was previously reported thatCHARLESGOTLIEB,
brother-in-law of DORGTHEA KEEN, resided at tis address in 1933, tho Tacords
of Yorktom Nenagenent, Inc. were checked for the years, 1934, 1935 and 1536,
with negative results, It was impossible to make chook of the recordsfor
1933 dus to the fact that the company vas unable bo produce the records for
years prior to 193%.

Roférence report also reflected that on anothior passport application
DOROTHEL KEEN reported that in 1935 sho had been employed as secretary to
HIRI)ZN, at that tine Noscan correspondent for thellow York Times.

iiccondingly, Jr. DENNY vas interviewed by reporting agonts; at which
‘ine he stated that he recalled DOROTHEA KEEN and that sho vorked 23 his ~
secretary for sone vine botreon 1934 and 1936, He said sho vasa capable
individual but inclined to be very officious; that she was narried and hor
husband as one ADS, an engineer vho had built saze type of factory for tho
Russian Goverment in the Ural Younteins. DENI was unable to furnish mug
information relative to ARTHUR ADS, except that ho vas frequently gone frei
Yoscon and ves unable  - definitely identify hin fron e photograph, It vas
his belief he had last seen DOROTHEL KERN in 1936, af which tine she had come
to dinner et his apertrent.

DENNY recalled that he had heard something relative to ADS!
supposedly having Canadian oitisenship, but he vas unable to renenber the
source of the information.
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i check of the personnel records of the New York Times reflected
‘that DOROTHEA KEEN vas employed by that paper in Moscow from april 27, 1934
until approxinately February 1, 1936, vhen she went on a leave of absence,Tron which sho never rewards Hor Salary wes refleshod st that tine as boingSoaut $100 por meskes

5. LorFICK, Biitorial diditor, and personal friend of HAROLD
DENNY, stated that it is his recollection that DENNY once told him that
DRO, KERN had disappoared in Noseon and whet ho thought she Pad beon
Srrested, but had never been 8bLe to definitely ascertain Whether or not this
had occurred, FINCH vas able to further advise that on February 1, 1936 HAROLD

DENNY wired from liosoo that ho had engaged another scerotary on Jamuary 25,
1936, pending the return of DOROTHEA KESN in iwugust. Ib was explained that
DRGHHEA Sook & Leaws of absence bo rebum bo Ameriea for an operations

“itha view of obtaining additional information relative to ARTHUR
ADAUS and his Wife, DOROTHRA during the time they were in Russia together,thrcs individusia ho oro believed to ate been in that countzy ab tines
£6 has been deternined the subject as, wer contacted and interviewed.

es York TI RG le
one. ie of the jmborg Trading Corporation in the United b7D

States am vay For 3 FEET of pe Ho was also
he Russian Government as a salesman in country for some time.

Mr jhas frequently been of assistance in identifying persons believedbo55SEmRGRea vith the Russian Goverment, during the period he vas playeda2 hover
This individul savised reporting agante that ho knew both ARTHUR .

ADAMS and his wife, DOROTHEA, having met the latter in Moscor, Russia. He
seid he first met ARTHUR sonetine in 1921, at vhich time the Subject was
Eropiring vo leave for Mussa sions Viv LOPS AorlaTaIS. Horaver, be va8Snablo to rember the wach ciroustances under Trish they had net or hoHad intratuosd them. 2th tie was ‘working with

Informant reported hab he next saw ADAS in osoay in 1927, atWhioh tino ho visite the ADALD spastiont, as ho boom thet ra, ADM, Who 170
8s. Zom 2 collectorote 1ie advised DOROTHE TOUS vas & Svamogeepher
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of gone type and wes valuable due bo her knowledge of English. Informant stated
that he did not particularly care for the wonan and described hor as being .
very mercenary. ARTHUR ADS, he continued, vas very vell informed , had &
800d scientific mind, gnd appeared to be a mild, bub interesting individual.

§ o-]thought ADS fs not a native-born Russian, °°
bub rather vas of Swedish origin. However, he seemed to base his opinion
solely upon the fact that ADWMS was boo smart an engineer to be a Russian;
‘that none of the engineers that Russia had at that fime were as bright as ADAMS

and consequently he automatically assumed subject wes not Russian, but a

foreigner, _ :

rr rerrrms 4n 1929 or 1930 in the United -
States, at 7Hioh Fine he belTeved hat ADIS vas employed by the Russian »
aviation industry. Subject's Pe, he said, was also with him at that time =

codsion stayed wit!
Yor Fated That ok he Time

VISTY self was fumtorg
‘Trading Corporation, Informant related PAYG he bad noferseen ARTHUR ADAKS
or DOROTHEA since that time. » ’

intorviered relative to ARTHUR and DROME. b._
were| and the information furnished by them will be
sat To = Teport: :

: T-3l- .
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SABTHA ROTKOPE, ws,

: Considerable anfornation concerning ADMIS! first wife SABINA
ROTHOPF and her identity and activities vas Set forth in the reference report.

Zavestigation of ROTKOPF by Special Agent DARD J, DISTEIHORST
reflects that sho is now residing at 1199 Bastern Parkvay, Brookiyn, New York,
and 1s continuing her practicel nursing work with various private parties.

SHBII ROTKOPF tas interviewed by Spooial Agents EDVARD J.
DISTELHORST and HUGLTT H. KINDERAKER at which time sho verified sone informatiwn
concerning her background and connection vith DAMS. kt the tine of the inter-
view SIBINL ROTKOPF vas fairly cooperative but appeared to be extremely nervous
and vas very reluctant in elaborating upon tho ovonts of her 1ife connected with
4DiES and clearly indicated that ARTHUR ADRES had caused her a great deal of
unhappinsss,

SABHA ROTKOPE exhibited to the interviewing agants @ birth
certs cata vison phos at she see born hvgoet 33, 1553 a6 BINLFOTOPE at
Lodg, Foland, and that she is tho dewghter of OJZER ROTKOPF and BAJA NOGKCZOH.
Ste explained that the latter mane vas a variation of her motheris raiden namo
“inch vas also known in Polond as JOGGHT, Sho explained that the name BINA
wes merely a variation of her ovn name SLI and that the correct spelling of
her own name ‘Ls ROTKOPF, Sho claimed that in the course of her travels this
nsme had bes, fumintontionally misspelled on various public records. SLAIN
claimed that Lodz, Poland prior fo World ver I vas Russian territory and that
Sho vas, therefore, Russian by birth,

Sno stated that she first lof Lods in overber 1914 with hor son,
HLEGHTERDAMS who was born Lpril 5, 1910 ab Riga, Russia, to join her husband
ARTHUR ADAUS vho vas then in Now York City where he had beon residing for about
40 yours. SLBIN ROTKOPF declined to answer specifically as to where or when
she had married RTAUR 4DukS bub indicated that the merriago had ocowred in  -
Lods, ‘Poland tuo or three years prior % ADS! leaving for the United States.
She as squally vague as to just when DLS had left her to go to the United
States end dnoicated tnst it must have bean about 1910 or 1912,

: SiBINA olained that hor marriage to RTHUR ADS wes her only
marriage, The name ROTKOPF vas her maiden namo ond that thus nam or any of .
no other names sha has used did not arise out of any other merrisges, She
explained that, subsequent to Joining iDiS in ew York City in 1914 she and
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hor son and ADL resided for a period in New York City, Then they lived in 1916
or 1917 in Detroit, kichiyan, and then returned fo New York City vere they
Jived until 1921 ab which tine they returned to Russia where sho obtained a
Evorce from LRTHUR ADAMS.

In December 1921 she claimed that she and her son ALEX returned
. % Lods, Poland where she resumed the use of her maiden nae, which name she

has used steadily since that time.

301923 he loft her sonLSE in a beexding school ot Carlsrune,
Germany and joined her sister STEFH:NIE-BOURGOLN at Paris, France and then
procoeded to Genada where she obtained her nurses reining and whore she resided
til Janusry 25, 1943 at vhich time sie cane to the United States for permanent
residence. She stated that when she left Russia, nDAS remained thers and the
only infe mation she had obteined since concerning him vas that ho had died a
Tow years iater, The exact date was not known and she could not verify where
she had obtained this infomation. She explained that her son ALEKLNDER joined
her in Conada i 1929 and resided with her until 1933 or 193, she could not
recall the exact date at wnich time he was recalled fo Russia to serve in the C
Russian aray inasmuch as he iad maintained his Russian citizenship. She claimed !
that she has had no esd from ham for $he past several years and recently had
ootatned information through a friend, a voman vio also hed a son in the Russian
irny that in November 191 ALEXANDER had been sent to the Russian front. She
Stated that sho had made inquiries of the Russien Consul in ew York City to
learn of her son's wierssbotts bub that they had been unable fo holp her. She
Stated that her son ves practically her only interest in life and thet she vas
extrenaly desirous of leurning of his fate and indicated thet if he were alive /
and she could join hin she vould do so vheraver and whenever. possible and that
he would go to Russia to live with him if thetiere feasible. She stated that
wnless she was able to get together. with her son she expected to remain in the ,
United States pormrently.

~33-
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IRENE MILLER, with aliases

In the reference report it wes indicated thet TRENE MILLER, wife .
of Doctor LOVIS MILLER had been assisting ADUS in communicating with his if .*
DOROTHEA KEZN who is in Hoscow, Russia. Early in July 1945, IRENE MILLER
moved to iyartment 4, 2 Horatio Surcet, New York City from 40-50 East 10th
Strect, How York City where sho had been proviously residing, She now resides i.
alone ¢t 2 Horatio Strevt and is continuing her employment as a buyer at Re He
3.CT Department Store, New York City, Further infomation concerning IRENE
FILLER's efforts to aid ADHS in comouricating with DOROTHEA KEEN end in sending
hor parcels hes been devoloped,

In the reference report it vas set out thet TRENE MILLER inquired
of DLS on lgmary 3, 1965 3¢ she (Dorothea Keen) had ocelvid any of tho
peroels. ADw'S indicated that she had not received the parcels and complained
“about somo organization,apparently the conpany handling the sending of the

.. 3 packages. Ho indicated in tis conversation ith TREE MILLER thab he ws quite
afamiliar 1ath the man who was formerly in charge of this organization and his
.3i¢ lamily, stating that the ran was now dead but his vifo was fon the other sidew
x and sho had a Son in tho crmy. Tho identity of the organization referred to

. by ADS and KILLER was nct known at the date of the last report, however,
$4hagebecn detiormined thet JIS ond THE WILLER apparently had soference to ©

RLD TOURISTS, LICOTFOR.TED, 1123 Broadway, flew York City. It vas also
previously ruported that on February 5, 1945 IRENE KILLER received a cablegram
from DOROTHE. KEEN which had becn filed in Nosoow on February 1, 1945 and which
Stated in part: "Received July 31 package, License #11882",

i highly confidential inforant has made available a photographiccopy of a Lotter saaossad to ins. EPRILLER, 400Test End hvonus, er Tork
Gity on the stationery of the -ORLD AXURIST INCORKORITED, 1123 Broadway, New
Tork City to which vas attached a slip of paper baring somo writing in Russian.
This attachud slip of paper was apparently o receipt shoving the delivery of a
package in Russia and reflecting that the package had boen received in good
condition in Russia on January 1, 1945, The lotter states in pert: Me ave
herewith enclosing a certificate for the Tecoipt of the parcel Which you sont
%o the USSR wider our License Huber 11882," It voula therefore appear thotbhis

shite package Which IRENE HILLER had sent fo DOROTHEA KEEN ADRES, This package
12d buen handled by the AORLD TOURIST INCORPCR:TED which concern they had in

. mind at the tino of their conversation on January 3, 1945 at which tine they
discussed the failure of tho packages fo reach their destination,

-3%-
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ks was previously reported TRENS MILLER contacted ADS on Robruary
6, 1945 ana advised hin that she had received a commumication", apparently
referring to DOROTHES KEEN's cable of February 5, 1945, Sho told ADIMS she

. vould get all the records and license mumbers and send them off.

Confidential Infornant 75 hes advised thet on February 7, 1945
TREE MILLR sent the following cable to DOROTHEA KEEN:

" Rb 7 1%S5

To Miss Dorothea Keen
Bolshoi 1 qnersky Pereulok 8, apt 68

Hoscon, (U.5.5.R.) . .
Numbers dates packages 3095 June thartadth 1941 9833 Horch eleventh. 9844

Merch thirteenth 9997 larch twenty-fourth 9998 came 10993 Juno_thirtoenth 1099
sane 11683 July tuenty seventh all 1944. LLL well love you relations write

Irene piller
' 400 Viost Bnd Lye -

Endicott 224431
ipt 18

Tis cable seni by IRENE MILLER is apparently what she reffered to
when sh advised LLNS Tiv:t she would obtain the lioense numbers and records
and cable tiem as she 104 been requosted to do.

i highly confidential scurce has furnished a photographic copy of
a portion of a letter believed to have been written by DOROTHEA KEEN to ADAMS
and which vas in the posssssion of IRENE MILLER at her apartmont 2 Horatio
Street. Further details concerning this letter are being sob out in the scotion
of this feport consorning DOROTHR: KEEN. It is probable that ADAMS gavo' this
Picco of the letter to IRENE KILLER as he desired her to purchase and select
clothing and personal items listed therein for hi to send to DOROTHEA KEEN.
The picce of the letter carricd a long 1ist of clothes and personal items
apparently aesired by the writer of the letter.

.confidenticl, Informant 711 has furnished infomation substantiating
the, belies that IRENE MILLER vas obtaining various items to be sont to DOROTHEA
KEEN by ADRS.

on June 22, 1945 according to this informant, TRENE MILLER cor’
DES and in response bo his inquiry as to how sho vas progressing she
Wshe ot most of the SPULL,..she got the, dress; she got the robes. she
Slippars and sho got blowsud and sue ot tho cream and se got i :
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Tho itens nontioncd by IRENE MILLER on this occasion were noted to correspond
closely with tho itens requusted in the letter. On Jute 23, 1945 ADS agein
contacted TRENE MILLER, according to the informant, and they discussed the
obtaining of various 1tems. DAS also complained avout the colors of some of
tho blcuses which IRENE MILLER had purchased to which IRENE MILLER roplied that
¥sne asked for fuschia and she asked for lime", It is notod that these two
eolors for these particular toms wore uentioncd in the lovter roferred to.
t this tin ADS indicated to INENS UILLsR that be had written to DOROTHEA
KEEN recently.

On June 25, 1945 ADAIIS again contacted IRENE MILLER at which tine
she stated thad the glass 5 vere boing sent over and they would be add¥essed
to ERIC. In the letter previously referrrod to a requost was made for glasses
also.

On June 28, 1945 ADS again contacted TRENE MILLER and svggosted
that she have dimer vith lim. IRENE MILLER indinted that it would be impossible
for hor to de so as she was to see an upholstery man to ses some of the samples
that he had for her, It is noted that the letter offvefodobocanade a request

concerning, upholstery, This timc IRENE MILLER inquired of LDS if he had
gotiton the package off,to which ADAMS replied that ho hed and indicated that
he vould probably get anothor requost in a month, Ho also indicated that in
Looking through the lottor ho had noted that they had overlooked severel items
that ho had bean ablo to obtain ahd thus indicating that hu still had in his
possession another portion of the letter that DOROTHEA KEEN had apperently
sent to hin,

Confidential Infornant 75 also indicated thet IRENE MILIR focoived
a cable fron DOROTHE KEEN on Kay 8, 1945 which contained the following message:

 . Share your joy, Complete Victory. Received your wire also second identical
percel, ell, Love, Heartfelt greetings all friends >

This cable was addressed to IRENE MILLER, 400 West Bnd kvemus, Now
York City, .

On July 13, 1945 IRENE MILLER moved her clothes and othersbelongings
fron ADAG! Toon at the Peter Cooper Hotel $0 her mew apartment at 2 Horatio
street, Nw York City.

i highly confidential informant has advised that in addition tr |
om belongings she moved two pisces ofJuggego and o largo cardboard
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belonging to ADS to her new location, The two pieces of luggago, one a
gray sirplans type bag and one a large beg nearly the size of a small trumk
ith 15 tan coltred wers two of the pieces of luggage DAS took on his trip
to Portland in February 1945. i

he informant, has advised thet, these begs ab present contain KDAIS!
heavy black fur lined coat; fur cap and other heavy wiiter apparel.

Tt has been noted that ADAS has exercised great caro fo avoid
openly contacting HILLER ab her now location.

The informant previously refarred to has made available a photo-

graph of DANS viich TRENE MILLER hes in hdr possession at her apartment. The
Photograph vas dated January 1932 and bears the inscription "To Doo and Ren
from Arthur, loscow", :

/
'

~
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JACCB B. ARQNOFF.

Considerable information vas supplied by reference report concerning
the details of the entrance of ARTHUR ADRS into the country as of May 17, 1938:
As was shown there, this entry vas handled and facilitated by JACCB BROCHES
ARONOFF and SAMUEL NOVICK, President of the Electronics Corporation of America.
Tt will be recalled that the Wholesale Radio Company, of vhich NOVICK vas an
executive, first attempted to inport ADAMS but vere denied by the United States
Tmigration authorities: later, ADM Wrote the authorities advising that he vas
actually an independent employee with vholesale Radio merely being one of his
clients.

Reference report further revealed how the bank acoount of a fim .
known as Technological Laboratories was opened by JACCB ARONOFF with a deposit
of $4,000, which consisted of a §3,850 check and cash in the amount of $150.
A check of ARONOFF's om acco.) shoved a withdrawal in the amount of $3850 on
the same day as the Laboratory account vas opened, indicating that this vas the
source of the second deposit. ADAMS, it wiibe remembered, claimed at the
‘tine of his entrance that the mentioned laboratory firm was his om. Fe also
signed signature cards for the aforementioned bank account as President and JACOB
ARONOFF signed as Assistant Treasurer. i

Confidential Informant 7-12 vas able to furnish additional details
relative to the activities of ARTHUR ADAMS and ARONOFF in these matters, shoving
even more clearly how ADAYS vas assisted by ARONOFF. This informant stated that
in April, 1938 ATAUS wrote bo JAOGB ARONOFF ab 165 Broadway, sending hin all
the correspondence between hinself, the American Consulate in Toronto and the 2
Department, of Labor at Ellis Island. At the same tine he inguired of ARONOFF /
as to the progress ARONGFF was making in the incorporation of the concern knom J
as the Technological Laboratories, This correspondence which subjech ADAMS ;
forwarded to ARONOFF consisted of commnications between ADAMS and the Consulate
Gensral ab Toronto, Canada, dated Merch 31, 1938, relative to his proposed
entrance into tho United States, 11 the pertinent infornzbion contained in
these letters has been previously provided in reference reports :

Horever, on larch 11, 1938 T-12 related AROVOFF told ADKIS that he
should apply for a six-months vise and then fora visa for permanent residence.
ROOF, infornant stated, had in turn been advised by the Iunigration authoritir
that if ADAUS was not to be employed in the United States it would be satisfac
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for hin to apply for an Tnmigrabion visa: . .

Folloring this it is knom, andhas’ been reported that the subject
on lay 16, 1938 executed a prelininary questiommire for an migretion
visa, and on liay 17, 1938 actually entered the United States at Buffalo,
New York. >

As to the above-mentioned Technological Laboratories, considerable
infomation relative to its activities vas previously provided in reference
report. As mas shown. there, this laboratory was ostensibly cperated by ADS
and ARONGEF, with the bank account of the firm being opened by ARONGFF at the
Gorn Exchange Dank Trust Company, Giashingbon Branch, Hew York Citys

7-12 was able to furnish _..ltional information on this project, as he

te thet AROVOFF maintained a file on the Technological laboratoried|
rrrMOT to this Satan en
Certificate of Tneorporation of this fim vas included therein, which vas
dated tay 6, 1938, bub vas unsigned. This nertificate reflected that the total
number of shares of stocks to be issued would be 100 and the directors until
the first anmal meeting of the stockholders would consist of the following
individuals, all of whose addresses were given as 165 Broadway, New York City:

EC) jo

HAROLS ZUCKER,
HELENTIFF

Each of these individuals, who it is believed vere employees of
ARONOFF, or co-ocoupants of his office space at 165 Broadway, were reflected
40 bo the possessor of one share of stock:

on a date which was unknom to this informant, there vas received a .
Letter fron ADAIS in Toronto, in which the latter stated, “in returning to
You receipt for certificate of 98 shaves, 2 shares for Nessrs. LEGUNLETN
2rd PEE and 4 signature cards. Respectfully yous, ARTHUR ABMS.

Continuing, informant clainsd ARONOFF had in his possession stock
certificates of the laboratory firm issued to the following:

PILE TEV - 1 share

MAURICEBEVILSIN - 1 share

© 7 ARTHURADAXS -98 shares
39
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pe 11BEANIESortaricates were dated day 11, 1938, with those for
SLEW and AL being signed by IEW as Secretary and ARTHIR ADS as
“President, and the certificate of ADA was signed by LEW only.

Informant renarked that, there vas also contained in the file tro
checks, both of which vers drawn on the Gorn Exchange BankTrust’ Company, :
“ashington Branch, were payable to cash, and were signed by ARTHUR ADAUS
as President of the Technological Laboratories, Inc. The first vas dated
June 23, 1939, vas in the amount of $3500 and bore the endorsement of
ARTHUR ADDS.” The second vas dated October 1, 1940, vas in the amount of
$2,255.97, and bore the endorsement of the 55th Street Branch of the Corn
Exchange Bank Trust Compariy.

In regard to this last item it is believed that it was the medium
through which the account of the laboratory vas transferred to the 55th
Street Branch of this bank, as it is known that tho transfer vas made ab
this tine. .

Informant continued t\advise that ARGIGER ba wmrdous coples of state
and federal tax returns for the Technological Laboratories for the yeafs 1938
through 1941. Informant remarked that the information contained on all of the
federal returns was identical and that they vere directed to the laboratory
in care of JACOB B. ARONOFF. Tho returns stated’ that the business of the
concern vas that of machine tool designing, but they failed to reflect any
income whatsoever. Informant stated that-the most pertinent point of all
of the returns was thet along the edge they bare the notation, SThis corporation
never started to do business and is about to be dissolved,

The New York State Franchise Tax Return for the fim vas sinilarly
directed in care of ARONOFF and covered the period from april 29, 1940 to
ipril 26, 191. This reflected that the date of incorporation of this fim
vas May 9, 1938, bub it vas further stated that the business did not begin.
This forn bore, he signature of ARTHUR ADAMS as President of the Techmological
Laboratories, vas dated lay 16, 1942 and had been notarized by one AHN F.
ASCHERMAN,, Notary Public.

3:02 related Sutter int JOGURY possosesd = ogy of u £08 entitled,
“Certificate of Dissolution o#fechnological Laboratories, Inet, which vas
unsigned, but vhich stated in effect that the outstanding shareholders had
elected +o dissolve. It vas also certified therein that the Certificate of

~40-
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| Ticarporation had been filed on lay 9, 1938, with the folloving directors:
ARTHUR 4DAMS, 130 Bast 39th Street, New York City

JACOB B. ARONOFF, 80 Broad Street, New York City

GRAGEFETN; 80 Broad Strest, New York City E

‘The officers of the corporation were certified as follows:

ARTHUR. ADAKS ~ President-Treasurer 3
JACOB B: ARONGFF - Secretary -

Thus; 211"of this information as to the activities of ARONOFF in aiding
_ DAS $0 enter the country and in forming the Technological Labaratorics, fully

indicates that ho was voll avare of ADS! background and that ha was closely
associated vith hin and has contimied to So associate hinself ‘since ADS!
entry into the country:

It vas previously ascert\ined by investigation at 165 Broadway and 1775Broadway, both of which wero furnished as addresses for the Technological
Laboratarios, that the laboratory appearad to conduct very little business,
bad fen visitors and little, if any, technical equipment, This fact, coupled
with the notation on tho tax retums to the effect that the corporation neverstarted to do business, would tend to indicate that tho laboratory mas morely
a front established for the purpose of facilitating tho entrance of ARTHUR
ADALS into the United States..

At the tine of the subject's entrance into the United States ha reported
the existence of a bank account with the Bank of Montreal, which was mumbered
18540 and at the time had a balance of §447,30, It vas previously ascertained
‘that in May, 1942 ADAMS closed this account out by transferring it to his account
at the Central Savings Bank, Broadway Office, Hew Zork City. .

T-12 now reports that ARONOFF actually handled this affair i. ADAMS and
wrote a letter to the bank for hin on April 30, 1942, Additional information
relative to other bank acoounts of the subject, the Tochnologicel Laboratories,
2nd in conjunction with JACCB ARONOFF, will be supplied later in this report.

The same informant reported further that he knew LRONOFF on June 18, 1942
ordered from Goldsmith Brothers, 77 Nassau Street, New York City, a ring binder, i

aa
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| and requested that 16 bo stamped in the Lower righthand cornor, VARTHUR A.
ADRIS®, The significance of this name should be noted, along with the year,
inasmuch as this is the only. instance known to date where the middle initial
of ADAUS has been used since he assumed his new identity in Canada in 1936.
The fact, that ARONGFF directed that this book be sos anped is another

~ indication of his awareness as to ADS! true identity.

4s to ARONGEF himself, the current investigation of his background has
recently developed information indicating that he vas associated with one
individual vho was convicted for dealing in fraudulent passports, such passports
being nade available to Soviet espionage agents and to persons going to Spain
+o fight with the Abrahan Lincoln Brigade. He was also connected with others
who were engaged in the recruiting of these volunteers for the wer in Spain.

Briefly, it was ascertained that ENARYEIATI, COSEPTIDER and MROY
““SHARFTH were convicted in the mentioned passport case and served prison

sentences therefor, but all have now been reloased. ‘ One of the passports
involved vias used by an alleged Soviet agent, ARNOLD REUBEIS and his wife.
Tn 1938 REUBEIS, using this passport, returned to Russia, vhere, for undotormined
Teasons, he disappeared. REUEENS, prior to his departure from the United States,
nade a business arrangement with a firm knom as the Galleon Press of New York
City, vhereby he vas to doposit a sum of money With them and they vere to send
hin 4 Weekly sun under the guise of his being an employes of the Press. The
contract, covering this deal vas ge up by the abovementioned BLATT, as attorney.

48 wi Jater bo sho, this brrangonont; botreon REUBEIS and theGalleon
Press is very similar to a ruse used by ARTHUR ADAMS ard ono SAMUEL 7, BGAN.
In this case ADAMS received weekly salary checks from THMAN, though he,
TEOMA, vas engaged in a business entirely foreign to any cooupstion engaged in
by ADAIS. The agreament for this particular deal, it has been learned, was
drawn up by JACGB B. LRONCFF.

Liocording to 7-12 ARONOFF's personal telephone book contains the name,
hose and business telephone numbers of EVARD BLATT and further, 1-13 has
stated that BIATT has attempted to coritact ARONOFF on several occasions.

Again it vas ascertained that ono EDUARD T. SUEENEY testified before
the Dies Committee that Ho had been recruited for the Abrahga-Fincoln Brigade
fm hag xocoived o fropdetont passport trough tho work of tuo men, masely,

ER and DAVIDMANKOFF. It has not been learned if this passport was
one of the ones involved in the ‘abovementioned fraud case, bub STEENEY did
testify that DAVID BNKOFF at one time rerarked that if the truth of the
'ROBINSON-REUBERS case came out a lob of his good friends would be hurb. Further,

gaa
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SUBENEY advised that BAYER in MANKOFF's apartment asked hin no to go to Spain,but to stay here (in the United States), join the rmy, and get information for‘them,
. oni Telis bést- as can be deternined, and according 86 , “JCOB B. AROHOFFwas supposedly present when this offer of espionage viork was made to STEENEY.
7-12 further advised that ARONOFF has the namo of DAVID MANKOFF and hisbusiness and hone telephones, as well as his address in his personal book. T-132dds to this, by stating that he knows that ARONCFF frequently contacts MANKOFFand has handled @ number of legal matters for him.
HIGH BAYER mentioned above vas working for SHMUEL NOVICK, an associateof ADWSS, at the bine ENARD BLATT, GARBER and -SHARFIN ware brought to trial,but disappeared. Ho later was locatod in California when drafted and in 194)HOVICK appealed to the Army to have hin released, stating his technical knowledge  -of radio would be of mere value to the industry than to the Army. This appealJas refused, but it is known that BAYER was later discharged from the Army, and .is presently believed residing in Brooklyn, New York.
Thus, it is soen that SKMUEL, NOVICK and JACOB B. kRONOFF, who vere .very instrumental in securing the \sisslon of ADS into the Gnited States,ere also closely connected with this passport ring and were avare of the usesto ¥hich the passports wore being put.
ARONOFF has been described by T-14 as an COU agent himself in the year2937 or 1938.

7-12 was also able to supply a few additional items of information relativeto one VIOTGRIL STONE, who is knom to be a very intimate associate of ARTHURDUNS, According to the informant, VICIORI: is also a very good friend of JACOBARONCFF and ho has performed a number of logal matters for hor. One of theso, vinformant alleged, dealt with the business arrangement between VICTORTA STONEand JULIUS HELA, for the operation of the jewelry store at 510 ladison Aveme.ARONOFF's file, informant stated, revealed that he had drawn up the originalcontract between STONE and HEDMAN, in September, 1941.
This informant also knows thet in July, 1944. VICTORIA vrote to ARONOEF,referring to an illness of HETUAN, and to sone trouble beteon HEDGN and hersTherein she told ARGNOFF, “I have been J's friend for many yearst, She continuedto tell LRONGFF, "ARTHUR and you have been the shoulders and I through ib all| have boen a mere femalt. R .

-43- .
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cestaingat the Tori ae TTR atin fo 1:
Sinn TOE SEETE spn. te, ar ere Leet)— : Te TT ET he
posi, an
United States and SABINA was [began
+0 became riendly with SABI, s he continued]on honsebin Ham nas see Le,
AnPeavs associating Tien 3
young girl by the name of DOROTHEA KEEN.

Now, as to KEEN, Jere Teer Danks oT The 1
om oT TEE TI ELa on emengerts Fare he cantina, tho
was forever flitting ar is business and pretendingora —
because of her association with ARTHUR ADAMS.

1 wastre. [Jrenesbrence thet ARPUR ond SABI had sepsrstad
« short, thas petcn oo THEIF Tobmn vo Pooets, Slihongh they 41d §0 back here. 575
eee le rae otto© 2 5 Sonia oa, ar ht For
Feds intended bo Leave hor wood thoie serves in Resets, ant rth
contemplated marrying DOROTHEA KEEN.

The fact that ARTHUR ADAMS and his wife SABINA and son, ALEXANDER,
left the United States together on January 22, 1921 hae been previouslySerkeite,

46 to the aon, A1EXMDER, ws.[advised this boy vas not .
the offspring of ARTHUR ADAUS and SABINA, BUG vas the latter's son by a ”
previous marriage. SABINA, she claimed, had no childrenpam,Eni Rinna lsContractor 0s ROTEL TEEN infeemnthy. anti she TETVer TopareeT
or Russia in what informant recalled was the latter part of 1921.

formant statedthat]ant while hve ast DOROMEL REST Tn, ond, Se sonal, TEETER, v0
hon infomantDa Sema pals american, nlDorota ma ee age DontpaEs i going ERTS
papers in his room, Vas unable to state whether she was just curious or
had sone ulterd . However, according to the informant,
Cp nt

thm
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vay Trees, STS STIS, mesided in an apart buildingGocimied by enplayaes of he dno Stats imtononils Fackory. Tere they had one
of the nicest apartments which was indicative of their standing. ADAMS, ”
according to this informant, was not very high in party ranks, bub vas one of 7the op Souhnical mon in the sous. Ty orks She said ems questioned mherhe on on hat no 1d, a6 34 vas subomksientiy prosumel shat 5 nee ALEVE on| Sooner Govormmental putin: ADS rrequentiy made beips 30 Other combrices

1 and informant stated on several trips to the United States he had taken DOROTHEA
with hin, The ADS, DOROTHEA and ARTEUR, informant stated, had no children| To hor Taorioage,

| ROHR 4 and ho ie, DRE, net] Ja tortines and he vas alrays willing to alk of party pelle THEEsomal among non of Fis pesition in Riseiss  Horeuss .
in 1933 ADAMS came to the] came engagedin a roxy heated argument SVE FET FAITHS TS ToL: bocaSexy angry and Bots and thio, informant xoiatos, as she last iso no nad ew

Cre]To this’ tine, she combined, one ad ayvays been able fo 70= und vo Shon nia. Sona of tha fallacies of the Communic Party
line, but on the occasion of this thatJDIVS mad Sost 413 of his autatde erEReSRER SH TET TT
1000% party inet, Co— reporting agents that Tn Fer opTRIoT
DOROTHEA KEEN vas probably aR (GPU agent, She based this opinion more upon
DOROTHEA's status in Moscow, rather than any definite acts of espionage on herpo

ptt cote ttt tt 1 tho Fortgn]in oscon In siatlar posisions ao DOOR that Ls, sssooiating OT REFFISI TD
2 high Russian official, DROTHEA vas the only one alloved to retain her originalCitizenship. Tis, she contimed, res anheurd of in Noseor, ona Sho ner of
no similar cases. Further evidonce of DROTHEA's standing, she related, vas
evidenced by the high-classed apartment which the ADS had; the type ‘of clothes
which she wore; her freedom of mo nt; and the amounts of foreign money she oo
usually had. Informant stated that| ARTHUR 4DAMS again after his
‘argument with
DOROTHEL ven ip to 193; a Which t%me Co

fer questioned as to the possibility of ARTHUR ADMS  °
having left Moscow 1936 to escape the purge which began sbout that time, IDIn this sogera, havevor, she states thet th dorinitely Aid not believe that 70
this had occurred as persons Ujust did nob leave Russia as you would leave
any other country®,. Continuing, she clained if ADS had been on the r

Lise
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1% would have besh practically impossible for him bo leave Russia and in .
‘addition Ti 4 8s his fe, would not have been free following his 70

| dopmstune
: + Informant also stated that if it was known today thab ADAMS.

had contact with any Communists, then-it-could be automatically assumed that

he vas in favor with the Soviets, otherwise no Gommnist would have anytiring
‘to do with hime. - -

irsJrécallod aloo that about two years ago a good friend
of hers, thea SBS TEA only describe a5 —had spoken
So er, stating that, she knew a pan rom RSS TEE TR re]
was possibly acquainted. Thisfriend then told her that the man's pame Was

. WADAMS® and that she. saw hin frequently at éocktail parties given by one MAJESKA _
at 1 Fifth ivemue, New York City. According to the informant, she and her bTD
iaat ‘that, time became engaged in a bitter a relative to some

Gom\iist Party policies and if vas apparent to Urs. it the woman had
talked to ADAMS, because her theories were identical to those expressedby ADAMS

5 the tine of his Tash SB
Relative to the MAJESKA mentioned, itcanbe stated that she is known

to be Mlle. YNu MAJESKA, a designer, who resides at 1 Fifth Avenue, has an office

at 1 Bast 57th Street, and is a good friend of JACCB Be ARONGFF, close associate
of ADS. Further, it has been stated previously, ARONOEF in lebbers to DORGPHEL,
wife of subject, has frequently referred to MAJESKA, indicating that she is also
known t6 DOROTHEAy EC :

- Continuing, informant re approximately two years ago she attended

a party at the jin Philadelphia, There she said she

ob a youngHONSTEETH ;
'DOROTHEAKEEN ADAMS andMARTHA OFTLIEB, She a1s0 Sl shat. bD

MARTHL heard at regular interva: om her: sister through either Ambory

Lhe Tucstan Consuate. in New York Giiy. Xt the tina, ageording 10 Urol]
it was practically impossible to get any wordfrom relatives in Russia. However,
She remarked, “IGRTH) GOFTLIEB was able’ bo hear fran DOROTHEAY, To the informant,
this was just additional indication that DOROTHE\ KEEN ADAUS and her husband were

st311 in favor in the USSR and indicatéd his standing with the Government.

. Infarmant also stated that in Russia one of the highest trusts which
‘the GoveFnment can place’in a man is toallerhin to visit a foreign countrys
The long number of yoars which ARTHUR ADRS. has. spent in the United States,
she:said, would even more plainly indicate the trust which the Soviets place -

anim " * 8
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Adan
is to Sap; Joubsequentto her Jewving fheUnibedStiyes Tn TOP; Forever, the dl Tomll tn 1922 70 ||— Dre DAVID Hy) d of ths Russian Red Gross in -

510s, 15 Berlin, and ho ceing SABINA in Yoscow and she Was
atbempting to again leave Russias .

Informant, said she had no definite knowledge of ADAMS! nativity,
but for some unknown reason seemed to think of his being German. She thought
‘that ADAMS spoke German and further had same recollection of his being in somea

Ty70
relative i& subject al in Nos
when he Went tothat city as a)

I[he tvolborvorevmmrvas semg mom tee |IA ee
@ recalled at this association had been d. ontimieddue Lo an areument
omthepart[ ——  jpmpop,[ —~~="7 |

Senda] —————————f,,‘their belief tNTT-DURUIHEN KEEN Vas aR MPUgee] bo
i nolusions as to ADAUS! § banding withthe Soyick Goverment. Wo saidfi Sev DOROTHRL TEEN 1 S000. amt sinsHe$535 Spaln. Homover,Mn.~~had scon ANEUR ADA inTonaghansi Restaurius ab 77 Sores STTaxon aves.an suas, 940. fe
individweland] 00 000 0000000000]anti-Sovieb writTET Femwerl |

EbramaTR, ous om o inborg Trading Comeration EE
Hoscow ARTHUR ADAMS waswell,regarded in party circles, but did not hold agn position, However, ADAMS Was, he contimued, Well versed in party policies b70d was one. of the,fw men cognizant of the inner -workings of the party who wasling to talk to'foreignerss However, ho alleged;. 4s a technical manhs was

‘me of the top individuals in the Soviet Union.

. are . ]
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CHWRLES PACK of 386 Fourth ivémue, New York Gity,-it willbe recalled,as a reference of ARTHUR ADAIS, on his application for hembership in the Scctoty |of hubonotive Engineers in New York City» Ab the bine of the original intery ©

PACK furnished considerable infomation relative to the subject and remarked
. that hia wife was a good friend of Mrs. Of 5 and Mrs. GOTTLIEB, bolof wh Ses wall, " .hom en the ADilSes well ana Nat }

J, PACK vas again interviewed by Special Agonts Josoph Cu”and Francis X. Plank for any additional infomation he might have reDAYS, or that he had obtained under pretext frog his wife. He rd’only additional information ho knowvas that MriKBORSUK, a forms
© the late CHARLES HARDY, had visited his office (PACK's), =~goursa. of his visit mentioned he had seen ARTHUR ADAH .April 1, 1945, focording to BORSUK, ADS stated thyConnoctiout”and was workirig for a company, the exag”unablo to recall, except that it had folestroniPACK ‘that ADAMS inquired about his health and of :

hooording to lirv PACK, BOT know [piss through CHARLES HARDY, for “\hon: ADA had viorked during the years 1917 afl 1918, However, PACK seid hoa
It is intercsting bo note that T-4 reported that on March 39, 1945 aYr. BORSUK abbempted to contact ERI0 BERNEand ARTHUR ADS at tho KeynoteRecording Company, Due to ADAIS! absencehe requested that he contact him atWi5-0931, which mubor, it has been acertained, is listed to the Howni

Signal Mamfacturing Company of 310 fudgon Strect, Now York City. Additions]investigation to further identify BORSUK aid the fim he represents will beconducted LE N
CC As to the above-mentioned OHARLES HARDY, it will be recalled that
BAS worked for this individual during 1917 and 1918, at vhich tine HIRDY vasoperating a firm know as the Blaix Tock end Machin Works dn New York City.
- 45 as, zoflacted in referenced roport, ‘CHIRLES HARDY, being deceasedhis son, NUTR, vas interviewed under pretext and he furnished considerableinformation relive a the subject's backgroud. Ab the tine of the intervier,NORUAN advised he hed last Seen ADUS in December, 1944, at which fine the latter

dg : 1
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] had returned from a trip to the Test Coasts
On March 26, 1945 T-4 reported that ADAMS attempted to contact

NORMAN HARDY ot the Endee Products Company, 81 Prospect Avene, Brooklyn,Yow York. .
CHARLES PACK, during the course of, previous interview, has suggested

‘that one MCONIFF* of the Conmar Fastener Company of Newark, New Jersey,
probably knew ARTHUR ADAMS vhen he was here as a representative of the Russian
Government and possibly could give additional information coricerning him, -

Investigation by the Newerk Field Division has astablished that the
individual referred to by PACK is probably ALEKANDER-FONOFF, President of theComnax Products Cerporatiion, a million dollar sipper mmifachuring concern.Tt was further learned that, one SIMVEETTARIYS is Secretary and Treesurer of
this organization and though. the Newar'- tiles were negative of any informationconcerning KONOFF, they reflected that as of July 3, 1940 an informant had5234 WAAGTS sonds money to the Russian Goverment,

Lgain the £ilos shored that the Chief Engineer of Comer, onsDATIDEINGY, should not be contacted on Goamuniet mavierss  Aecomting totho Newark report, KONOFP resides in New York City at 110 Riverside Drives
He was described as a native born Russian end as being 56 years of ago. -
However, due to the above information as to the employees of Commar, noSurther attempt is being mado So intervier KONOFE,

It will be rocelled that in tho New York State tax rotum of
ARTHUR ADA for tho yoar 1942 he stated that he had been employed asa
machine designer by 5. J. TEGMAN, 6513 Hollywood Blwd., Hollywood, California,
and had received the sum of $1875.

Preliminary investigation of this individual by the Los AngelesField Division shoved that TEGUAY, & native of the United Statos of anssianperontage, had fornorly operated & mail order fim in You Tork Citys In ;January, 1941 he had moved to Los angeles, where ho oporabod the Ss J. YogranCanpany and Four—Star Products Company, retailing sbdaninal supporters and
cosmetics through the mails - :

yo.
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The only rale employee of WEGMAN who was knom in the os Angeles
area was one NATHAN A«ZAUSNER, who is an active member of the Communist Party.

I 4 will be observed that the business in which TEGAN vas engaged
in California is entirely foreign to any occupation in which ARTHUR ADS has
ever engaged.

TEOMAN, 1b has now been learned, ds presently residing at the Great
Northem Hotel, 138 Hest 57th Street, iw York City, is single and maintains
two accounts at the Title Guaranty and Trust Company, 6 East 45th tract. .
One account is in the name of SAMUELJTTAGHAN and Company, which vas oponed
on December 13, 1944 2s a checking account. Tho second account, SKMUEL J.
VEGHAN-Special, vas opened on March 14, 1945 with a $1500 daposit.

4 check vas made of both of these accaunts for the Month of lay for any
checks drawn to the order of ARTHIR ADKIS, but the examination proved negative.
Tt vas further ascertained that TEGMLN is prosently conducting his nail order
business at 9 East 45th Street, in partnership vith a relative, LEOND F. ,

~~URBIAY, who, it has been ascerteined, is a native-born United States sitizen,
a civil engineer, and a recent dischargee fron the United States Forces, where
he served in the Enginoering Corps. Ho resides at 67-123 Dartmouth Stract,
Forest Fills, Long Island, New York.

4b the Grest Northern Hobel it vas determined through a confidential
Source that TEGAN had & number of copies of the Information Bulletin
distributed by the Enbassy of the USSR fron Tashington, D. C. Further, he hid
2 copy of the Nev lasses, a oiroular from the “imerican Review on the Soviet
Union®, and a copy of the alleged Commnist publication, "In Facts

This individual, it vas learned had contributed §25.00 to the
Joint, inti-Fascist Spanish Comittee in arch, 1945. The same confidential
source advised that VEOMAN had a Lotter in his room on thestationery of the
Communist, Political iissociation of Yew York Stato, vhich reflocted that his
transfor from California had been received and that the olub ncarost his
address vas the Midtomy Club, 132 East 26th Stroot, Now York Oity.

Linother confidential source repartod that SKUUEL J. TEOMAN had in
his possession in his offices at 9 Bash 45th Strost, cancelled cheoks reflecting
that TEGULN had paid to ARTHUR ADWIS, 25 chooks in the sun of §75 cach.

~50-
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It istobe noted that the payment of $75 is very similar to the |
amount being paid to ADS ab the Keynote Recording Company, 522 Fifth venue,

iiosording to this confidential source VEGAN deposited the sun
of 1875 in the California Bank, Hollywood, California, on august 4, 1941.
Then, starting with fugust 5, 1941 “BOHLY, overy week Up to Jamary 20, 1942,
drew’ a chock for $75, payable toARTHUR ADAUS. ALL of the checks were
endorsed by ARTHUR ADAIS and collected through the Corn Exchange Bank Trust
Company, Grand Central Brench, and the Central Savings Bank, in Now York City.
This account, it vas learned, is entitled, "SAMUEL J. SE0MAY, Personal Accounts,
and is ontirely separate and apart from the other ordinary business checking
accounts which VEUAN maintained in the California Bank.

- WEG also had in his possession, in addition to the cancelled
checks, the original check stubs and the monthly statements received by him
fron the bark. Photographs of tho checks, stubs, and statements aro being.
maintained in tho Nlew York Field Division, vhilo copies of the chooks bearing
‘the endorsement of ARTHUR ALNMS have been sent to the FBI Laboratory.

It has also been ascertained that SAMUEL J. WEGMAN's name and his : d
address of 35 Fifth venue, New York City, wero included in a list of students
at the summer session of the First Moscow University, inglo-imerican Section,
in 1935, -

T-12 provided additional information eoncerning VEGMAN, by stating
he knew ARONOFF had in his possession a small scrap of paper which read:
#Jacks This is the addross of Mr. Su J. logan: 6425 Hollynood Blvd.
Hollywood, California. He is the man I am working for and you will make up
an agreenent botveen hin and mo, /s/ Arthur, Ths, JACOB ARONOFF was probably
well aware of this arrangement between ADAMS and TEGMAN.

BANK 4cCONTS

As vas shown in tho reference report, the accounts maintained by
the subjact at the following banks wors closed:

Corn Exchange Bank Trust Company, 1 East 42nd Strect.

Central Savings Bank, 73rd Street and Broadway

~-51-



FPR .
9 to

HY 100-63983

It is also reflected in reference report that vhen ARTHUR ADILS
executed his Wipplication for Tmigration Visa¥ on Mey 17, 1938, before
ROBERT U. HARDING, Vice Consul, he shoved among his possessions an account
with the Corn Exchange Bank Trust Company, Terminal Branch, New York City,
which had a balance of $1395 and an account mumbersd 179519 with the Broadway
Office of the Central Savings Bank, New York City, which hada balance of
$904.57. Th number of the latter account indicated it vas different from the
account with the same institution referred to above.

Accordingly, Special hgent (i) Tiillien Vie Bradburn checked tho
records of the Corn Exchange Bank Trust Compaiy, Terminal Branch, whore it
was reflected thet ARTHUR ADALS had oponed this account on June 3, 1936 with a
deposit of $495 and the account had remained opon until June 20, 1939 when it
vas closed. Due to the fact that the deposit ticket vas lost the nature of the
opening deposit vas rot able to be dotermined. :

4 check of the appropriate lodger shests shoved, however, that the,
most pertinent of the transactions following the initial deposit, vere as
follams:

June 19, 1936 ~ withdrawal of $100

June 10, 1937 ~ Cash deposit of $300

July 6, 1937 ~ Cash Deposit of §200 :

April 23, 1938 ~ Cash deposit of §500,

It will be observed that all of these items were handled on dates
prior to the tino ADS ontered the United States for permanent residence on
Mey 17, 1938, Further, the withdrawal of 8100 on June 19, 1936 and the opening
of the account on June 3, 1936 were both prior to the date of September 26, 1936,
which heretofore has beon the first bine ADAS Tas heard of inCanadasince
his departure for Russia in 1933.

It vas noted that following the deposit of April 3, 1938, five
withdravals vere mado, the last being for $85.63 on June 20, 1939, which
closed the account

The hignature card for this particular account reflected that the
subject was introduced bo tho bank by CHARLES GOTTLIEB, 220 Broadvay and on
the reverse side the card bore the notation, "Charles Gobtlich by phone
introduced his brother-in-lawé, This notation it would seem, roflects that

. -52-



. FXPRUAS
10 I

HY 100-63983 :

DIS opened this account in person It was also shown on this card that
subject had the following addresses:

1223 King Street Tiest; Toronto, Ontario, Canada

: 10 vest 96th Street

St. George Hotel, Brooklyn, Few York

100 Sixth venue, Now York City :

There vers no, dvtes upon this card tending to indicate when tho
subject resided at these particuler addresses, nor any correspondence in the
bank's files to show hav they vere advised of the changes.

The first addross sho is knomn as being the residence of tho
subject during the tine ho ves in Canada fron 1936 to 1998, Further tho last
address, thet, of 100 Sixth ivenue, is for the Wholesale Radio Coma, which
sim ADS allogodly roprosontod in Canada andof Which SQUEL NOVICK vas an
executive,

it the offices of the L. J. Phillips Compary, 134 Vest 72nd Street,
which firm managed the apartment house located at 10 Fost 96th Stroct during
the pertinent period, it was ascertained thet SAMUEL NOVICK had resided in
Lipartment 16-D at this address from October. 1, 1933 to September 30, 1937,
Tho records shoved that NOVICK had a business entitled the Vholesale Radio
Sales Corporation and his former address wes. reflected as being Mts Airy,
Croton-on-the-Hiadson, where he resided for three months with a isin as
his landlord,

A11 attempts 2t 10 Tiest 96th Street to locate any individual who
night have known ADAHS or NOVICK 2b the tino they resided ot this address
not with negative results.

By report, dated kugust 6, 1945 the Boston Field Division advised
that 14X BASTIUAR upon interview advised that ho had no recollsction of ARTHUR
DAS or SWHUEL NOVICK. Further, ho was unable to idontify photographs of either
of these individuels.

is to CHARLES COPTLIEB mentioned, his background and relation to the
subject wore thoroughly poviewed in reference report, 4s vas shom there
GOPTLIED marieMARTAR KEEN, sistas of subjoctis wife, DRONE KESN ANUS.
The fact that GOPTLIER introduced ADAS to the bank would seem to belie the
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information previously received fron CHARLES PACK and seb out in referenced+ revert that the GOITLIEBS were angry with ADIS as he deserted his wife in
Hosconn

A photograph cf this signature card is being farvarded to the
Bureau ‘by seperaic isiter.

Special Agent Bradburn also checked savings account #179519 at the
Central Savings Bank, 73nd Strect and Broaduay, where it ves ascertained that
the account wes opened on Nay 25, 1937 with a cash deposit of 360. The
account was clonsd as of June 8, 1938, ab which bime it had a balance of
904,57, The sigranoro card for this account shoved that at tho time of its
opening the subject furnished an address of 240 Test 73rd Streot, Now York
City. fn app=dpriate photograph of this signature card vill also be forvarded
to the Bureau,

Thus, it nox 3ecns that both of these accounts were actually oponed
prior to the subjects sry into tho United Stater! on lay 17, 1938.

It was further set forth in reference report that ADS had
formerly maintained an account at the Corn Exchange Bank Trust Company,
13 Yiilliam Strect, New York City, in the name of Technological Laboratories,
ne., which account was oponed on 1&y 14, 1938 bya deposit of §4,000 mde by
JACOB B. ARONOFF.

Investigation has shom that this deposit consisted of a 33850 check
and §150 in cash. Further, it vas ascertained 2 withdrawal of $3850 vas mado£ron the personal acoount of JACOB B. ARONGFF, who, as it is stated above,opened the Tochnological account for DANS.

4 farther check of this account of ARONOFF was made to determina, ifpossible, the source of thess funds, and though it vas learned that a dopositof {4,000 was made to his acount on April 23, 1938, it vas in cash and,consequently, its source could not bo determined.
| The cxamination of this account failed to reflect any additional

information pertinent to this investigation. .
Hoover, attention is drawn to the fact that on the same day the do-posit of $4,000 to ARONCFF's account was made, a deposit of 9500 vas nede toeach of ARTHUR ADAIS! accounts as maintained at the Corn Exchange Bank TrustCompany ard tho Central Savings Bank.
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An addittona. check vas also sade of the joint accowt of KRSIEER
‘and ARTHUR. ADIXS as maintained by them at the Central Savings Bank. This
bad been previously examined for the period of December 22, 1941, Up to the
prosont tino anda chook thereof far the periéd July 5, 1939 to December 22, 1941
Yas made, but nothing of significance vas noted

& photcazach of the signature cards for this accounts will be
furnish’the Beau”

Tt has now been loarnad that AWS, while under surveillance visited
tho Corn Bxchengu Denk Trust Company, 1 East 420d Street, Jum 19, 1945, where
ha vas observed *atldng to ono of the officors of the bank and than proceeded
40 ono of the tellurs winders.

Special gent, Bradburn ascertained that on this day ADRS oponed
an account at this bank in his om nas, dopositing 16 chooks in tho amount of
$60.55 ach, all dram by the Koynoto Recording Conpary on tho Guaranty Trust
Company of Hew York City.

Later, on July 6, 1945, he deposited throo more checks in similar
amounts and on th samo dzy draw a chock in the arnt of $90, payable to the
Peter Cooper Hotel.

is of July 31, 1945 the ledger sheet reflected the subjoct had a
balance of $1060.45 in this acoounbe Tb is 40 bo notod that ADAES had made
no apparent, attempt to rodsposit the funds which ware in his account ab this
institution and in the Central Savings Benk at the timo ho closed thom in
February, 1945.

io vas stated in the reference’ report, on Fabruary 19, 1945 ADAIS
closed out, his acoount with the Corn Exchange Bank Trust Compeny, vithdraving
§2422.54¢ klso, on Jamary 23, 1945 ADS closed his acount at the Central
Savings Bark with a withdrawal of $5052.73,

In view of the fact that surveillance has failed to indicate that
ADS has oponed any other accounts other than this now account with the Corn
Exchange Bank Trust Company, it 44 possiblo thet he has in his possession
funds in the amount of $7300
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The Bureau by letter dated lay 4, 1945 forvarded bo the Nev Tork
Office a photostatio sopy of the Federal Tax Return of 1943 for ARTHUR ADAIS.
A review of this return reflects ADAS acknowledged an income of 32400 from the
Keynote Recording Conpany, his occupation being given as machine designer and
his Social Security fo. 8 J-24867, This rebum vas dated March 3, 1944 and vas
signed JRTHUR ADS.

Other returns for the subject, that is for the years 1938 to 1942,inclusive, ave presently being obtained and will be reported vhen secireds
Hovevor, 1-12 reported that JAC! ARONOFF possessed a copy of the

Federal Tax Roturn for 1940 of ARTHUR ADS, which reflected that he had an
income. of 82,000 received fron the fire Radio-Telephone Company, 100 Sixth
venue, Yow York City. This rebum Listed ADAIS as a machine designer, residing
at 130 Bast 39th Street, New York Citys .

The Viize Radio-Telephone Company, which ADAMS lists as his employer
in this return, is known to bo a subsidiary of the nantioned Electronics
Corporation of fmerica, which is headed by SAME NOVICK.

"ith reference to the New York State Tax Returns of ADS, reference
report, shoved considerable information obtained by the Albany Field Division,
among vidoh vas a communication between ADIUS end the Department, of Tax and
Finance. According to the Albany report ADAIS advised in this letter that he
was a fres lance machine designer maintaining office in the General otors
Building in lw York City, However, he stated due to illness he mas not able
$0 do vary much and consequently had only one acoout, for vhon he did work,that being the ire Radio Television Compeny, fran whem ho received 42,000.
This letter, according to 1-12, was prepared by ARONGFF, as the informant knew
that the labter had a copy of the letter dn his possession

L. scGmisTass

it the tino of the subjects trip to Chicago in September, 1944, lin.
L. E. CHRISTIANSEN, Now York Central Ticket, igen at the Gbicagd Ticket OFficsreported that ARTHR ADAIS had been coning to Chicago approximately once everysix months for the past, eight to ten years. it the tine of this visitCIRISTIAISEN further stated ADA bad reguésted that his rebum ticket be madein.tho nano of theEleotronics Corporation of ~scrics, by thon he vas employedand for whom he was traveling
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1 Inasmuch as it was known that ADAMS entered the United States on

May 17, 1935 and as this ves considerably lass than the ten-yean period mentioned
by CHRISTIANSEN, it was deemed advisable to reinterview him for morespecific

informations c

ocordingly, UrlEIRISTIANSEN vas reintervicued by agente of the
Chicago Field Division, at which time ho stated prior to Septesber, 1944 vhen
ho vas first contacted with reference to the subjoct ho had nob seen ADS
for approximately 18 months.. He further advised he could nob recsll the exact

dato whon he had first seen KDI bub as of the opinion that if vas arcu
1540, and that Dotwoen that year qud the arly part of 1943 he had seen this
man approximately four or five times. He tated when ADAMS eontacted him in

September, 1944the recalled his fage bub could not recall his pame,. It vas at
Shat bine’ that ho asked ADA for his name and vas advisod that 1b vas ARTHIR
4DIXS, a representative of the Electronics Corporation of America, . Mr.
CHRISTIANSEN continued to advise that ho has not seen ADAMS since this visit

in September, 1944, but added in the cvent he shoglé bo contacted by ADAMS

2t any bins in ho future ho would imedistely advise the Ghicago Fisld Division.

roeTeSTuon

It will be recalled phat a previous associate of she subject LDS
vas identified as a Dr. rSson ard his vifo Z0GTi DIMOND of itlanta,
Georgia.

Investigation by the Atlanta Fiold Division reflected that these

individuals had moved to 10 Monroe Street, New York City.

Yrs. MC LOUGHLAN, secretary to the Vice President. of Knickerbocker

Tillage, 10 lonroe Strect, Yew York City, produced regords which reflected that
on November 9, 1939 Itlss Tai ‘applied for an apartment ab. Knickerbocker
Village, stating that she was a naturalized Pole and had been employed by the

New York Public Library fer ten years. . The records further reflected on

December 1, 1041 a new application vas subnittod by this women as irs. Z05Th
DILUOND and her husband, Dr. PAUL DIAHOID. PAUL DIKCWD ves at that ine
employed as an interne at the Grosvenewr Hospital, According to correspondence

with that hospital DIANOND had been so employed Since July 1, 1941. Further,
‘according to the racords, on July 20, 1942 DINO received @ telegran fron the
Jwmy directing hin to proceed bo destover Field, Chicopee Falls, Massachusetts,
35 a Fixst Le, United States Army, ledical Corps..
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© iiccording to Nrs«7HC LOUGHLAN, Dr.'and Mrs. PAVL-DTAMOND left
Knickerbocker Village in July, 1942, leaving a forvarding address as +
©o/o Bi AXTON, 18 Garrity Street, Chicopee Falls, Massachusetts.

Inquiry at the New York Public Library revealed that ZGSIA SEITZ
was employed there from Novenber 30, 1925 60 August 31, 1943, at hich tine
She left her position to join her Hisband, then in Nassachusetts in the Army.
The last Address know for ZSTA SEITZDINO in the library records was
5515 Hanover Square, Carlisle, Pennsylvania.

It was also reflected she was bora in Warsaw, Poland on December 2%,
1904 and sams to this country. in 1921, che vas previously employed as &
stenographer £of the Georgian American, a newspaper in Atlanta, Gecrgla, the
Polish Daily, Union Square, New York City, and the Amalgamated Bank, 203 East
Lith Street, New York City. .

‘FLOR RAMGS

The subject ARTHUR ADAIS while under surveillance on lay 1, 1945 vas
chserved to have lunch with a woman at Harveys Seafood Restewrant, Yew York
City. Subsequent surveillance of this woman revealed that she proceeded on
Jeaving ADNIS to Apartrent 15 at 530 East 138th Street, Bros, New York.

Inquiry of A.WCZETLENGAID, Real Estate Agent ab 511 East 139th .
Street, stated he had rented the above-nentioned apartment to one FLORAL RRMCS
during February, 1945, but added he knew nothing about her, except that che vas
Spanish and vas approximately 30 years of age.

Dus to the fact that the majority of the tenants in this apartment
houso were of Spanish rationality, it vas deemed inadvisable to meke any
inquiries concerning FLOR RANOS or the subject of instant investigation.

It vas noted, hovever, that ons of the mail boxes listed a FLORA
UNOS, and a FCO. RAMOS; vhich it is believed possible may refor to FRANCISCO
Rags: i

: The New Yorks indices on FLORA RAMS vere nogstive for any information.
However, it as reflected under the name of FRANCISCO RAMS hat an individual by
that, nano vas ono of the more prominent Communists in Mexico in 192.
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SDIBS! CONTACTS VI'TH FORMR DSI EMPLOYEES

Investigationhas not disclosed any additional contacts on ADS! :
part vith eny persons formerly employed on tho DS Project. Ath the ex-
Ception of his contacts vith IROL. HISKEY and EDLARD T. MLWING which vere
related in another seotion of this resort.. LDS has apporently discontinued
210 association with the individuls ae knows who wro previously employed
on DSH Project, work. Referral /Consult

“5-

. |



to HHHUD
2

HE 1200-63983 Referral/Consult



a HHH HON .. i

Referral/Consult
NY 100-63983

~~



i HlADI
. i

Wr 10063983

Se :



oe - ton
. . \ T
DO « DH“ HA {

NE 10063983 Referkal/Consult

To Boston Feld Office fas mileated that GIPIN Ie mov residing |
at 28} Reed Stregt, Pittafield, Hassachusatte, Ho io employed as a Chensoal
Engineer in thoffoneral, flaotrlo PlasticsPlant ab Pittatield. 3. |

. ~ PENDING - ,
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. : DEVELOPED LEADS

MEVGRK FIELD DLVISION:

1 Yow mn, New Jersey .

1411 attempt to identify Professor BUNT IACROW, New Lon, New Jersey,

hose nam and address wore ascertained to bo in ADS! possession ab his
+ room in the PETER COOPER HOTEL, Now York City.

DETROIT FIRLD DIVISION: . |

1b Detroit, kichigan - Co

(11 interviewose fainczcs, a reference given by ADS vhen |
he applied for membership inthe SiE, New York City. This lead which has |
Deo previously famishod Detroit by teletype end letter is to be covered .

. only after securing Bureau approval. Ft

@IC.G0 HISLD DIVISION: : : \

Ki Ghicago, T1linois -

1s an enclésure to a Letter of CLUREICE, HISKEY's dated May 25,..7%
EDLRD T. HLNNING Sent a telephone bill which indicated a toll service
22d Selograph charge of §53.64. To Gricage Office is requested to obtaiil

. §he address of CLIRENCE HISKEY during Mey 1944 just provious fo his bormina-
‘ion at METALLURGICAL TLBORLTORY in Chicago, and check out, if possible,
Jong distance calls snd telegraphs of OLRENCE HISKEY for any information
congerming contacts on his part with ADAS or other individuals of interest
emer actoon Pete |
NEW HAVEN FEELD DIVISION:

ib New Haven, Comnecticit ~

It 4% is deemed feasible vill interview Doctor DWVID H, DUBRO
+ vas, fopmer official of the Russian Reliof Committed and formar prof

of UpGOLHETA PLRCEI, EXPORTS, INCORPORATED, Now York City wich of |
as tfuaged in oxporting parcels fo Russie up to 1938 for amy info om |
ho may” have relative to ARTHUR ADAMS! background. y

-
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: "UNDEVELOPED LADS (Cont'd

ix 7I interviewed regardingDiS indica TSRTTS Te Wight be of greater assistance than
DUERCVSKY himself and’ that she tas a good knowledge of Soviet affeirs
and persons. This lead was sot out n a lotter to the Bureau and New -
Haven Office dated Juno 29, 1945 in Ura casa entitled "IOCTOR DAVID H
'DUBROWSKY, INTERN:L SECURITY — RV, Reference is alo nada to the Teport
of Special ugent BREVER WILSON, Juno 29, 1945 at Now York entitled
"DOCTOR. DAVID H. DUBROVSKY, %es. INTERNAL SEQURITY ~ RY which Toport the
Hew Haven Office received 4 copy.
NE YORK FIELD OLVISION: :

ow ony ov Tok — (
JA11 review irifornation developed through seperate investigation I

of important contacts of LDuiS and report Infomation contained therein :
pertinent to thisAnvestigation. |

Wi11 follow and report infomation furnished by the various |
confidential informants mentioned herein, i

V1) fallow and report pertinent infomation developed thromgh |
the mail cover being continued on ADS at the PETER COOPER HOTEL, 130 |East 39th Stroct, New York City: : f

YALL continue the piysical surveillance of LDLS and Toport contacts
and activities believed to be connected with the instant case: :

ill identify, if possible, tho man who conferred with ADS and |
STONE at VICIORLA STONE's jewelry store on Juno 8, 1945 and proceeded to p
1290 Ocean Lvenus, Brooklyn, New York. .

W111 attenipt to develop informants of tho type that can. fumish
infornation regarding ure of ADS! frequent contacts with the :
dental offico of Doctor {SHERTOK, Bapiro Stato Building, New lor City.

7411, Af1 1s doondd advisablo, interviews. BORSUK .of the »
HORT SIGN Mi NURLCTURING GaP 300 Huddon Streat, New York City, for

any information ho Bay have relative to ADAMS.

“by, >
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” UNDEVELOPED LEADS, (Contfd)

411 continue to examine reports of confidential informants forLhaormetion dovelopad in related investigations in the attempt tndotornineidentity of "Daven referred to in a most cautious mannér by ADAiS," throughJouvg MILLER and VICIORTA STONE as set fortif in the reference report.
it Yonkers, Jew York —
WALL interviewSINON A-/GSSUBERG, vas, vio last rasided at 141maoirest, Yonkurs, New York to asoertain whethor ho vas famtiien wiLRTHUR #D.4S and whether he can identity o phogograph of LOAIS. ROSEGERGperformed espionage work for GiIKOVAKIHIAN, under the diveetign of ARMLNDLBISAFELDIAN, was, from 1934-10 1936 and. subsequently executed a signed :statement for ‘Bureau agents regarding his activities and otherwise cooperatedin the investigation of OVAKIMIAM and FELDHAN.

.
Information concerning ROSENBERG which indicates he may haveknowledge of DAMS is contained in Mew York Fils on ARMAND IABIS FELDMAN65-235,

Baan
Copies of this report are being furnished to the San FranciscoShay Faso Field Divisions in view of the fact that the formar 1g thefhtios of origin in the Carap investigation and in view of the Sobersinterest in the Ginrad investigation,

I
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65,66
SUSY, ONE 28I. Fs
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‘TOBY, ONE 14

'TROROW 6
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WEGMAN, LEONARD F. 50Py, ssa BionHo Sin 0, wana
WEGMAN, SAMUEL J. AND COMPANY 50

WISCONSIN UNIVERSITY 5LEE 5
ZAUSNER, NATHAN A. 50
ZEILENGALD, A. M. 58

ZUCKER, HAROLD 39
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